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NOTICE

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE 8TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE MEMBERS OF CAPTAIN PIPES
LIMITED WILL BE HELD ON 25TH AUGUST, 2018 AT CAPTAIN POLYPLAST LIMITED - POLYMER DIVISION,
CAPTAIN GATE , SURVEY NO. 257, PLOT NO. 16, SHAPAR (VERAVAL), DIST. RAJKOT - 360024 (GUJARAT) AT
9:30 AM. TO TRANSACT THE FOLLOWING BUSINESS:

ORDINARY RESOLUTION:

1. To Recaeive, Consider and Adopt the Audited Financial Statements for the Financial Year Ended March 31, 2018,
togather with the Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.

2. To appoint Mr. Kantilal Manilal Gedia (DIN: 00127949), Who Retires By Rotation and Being Eligible, Offers Himself for
Re-Appointment and for the Said Purpose to Consider and If Thought Fit, To Pass the Following Resolution With or Without
Modification{S) As An Ordinary Resolution.

‘RESCOLVED THAT Mr. Kantilal Manilal Geda (DIN; 03324485) Who Retires By Rolation Be and |s Hereby Re-Appointed
As Director of the Company Liable to Retire by Rotation.”

Tha Board recommends the resolution for approval of members. None of the Directors has any interast or concem In this
resolution except Mr. Kantilal Manilal Gedia.

By order of the board

For, CAPTAIN PIPES LMITED

Sd/-

MR. JEETKUMAR B. RAYCHURA

COMPANY SECRETARY
DATE: 28/07/2018
PLACE: RAJKOT

NOTES:

1) A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO
ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/HERSELF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE
COMPANY. PROXIES IN ORDER TO BE EFFECTIVE, SHOULD BE DULY STAMPED, COMPLETED, SIGNED AND
MUST BE RECEIVED AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY, NOT LATER THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE
THE TIME FIXED FOR COMMENCEMENT OF THE MEETING.

2} A PERSON CAN ACT AS PROXY ON BEHALF OF MEMBERS NOT EXCEEDING 50 AND HOLDING IN THE
AGGREGATE NOT MORE THAN 10% OF THE TOTAL SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY CARRYING VOTING
RIGHTS. HOWEVER A MEMBER HOLDING MORE THAN 10% OF THE TOTAL SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY
CARRYING VOTING RIGHTS MAY APPOINT A SINGLE PERSON AS PROXY AND SUCH PERSON SHALL NOT ACT
AS PROXY FOR ANY OTHER SHAREHOLDER.

3) Corporate Members intending to send their authorized representatives to aitend and vote at the mesting pursuant to
section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013 are requested to send a cerlified copy of the board resolution authorizing their
representatives to attend and vote on their behalf at the meeting.

4) The Register of Mambers and Share Transfer Books will remain closed from 1g™ AUGUST, 2018 to 25™ AUGUST,
2018 (both days inclusive) for the purpose of the 9™ Annual General Meeting.

5) Members holding shares in electronic form are requested to intimate any change in their address. E-mail Id and
signatura to their respective Depository Participants with whom they are maintaining their demat accounts. Members
halding sharas in physical form are requested to intimate such changes to tha Registrar and Shara Transfar Agants of the
Company.
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6) Statutory Registers and documents referred to in the Notice and Explanatory Statemeant are open for inspection by the
members: at the Registered Office of the Company on all working days (Monday to Saturday) between 11:00 a.m. to 05:00
p.m. up to the date of the 9TH Annual General Meeting and will also be available for ingpection at the meeting.

!

7) Disciosure pursuant to Regulation 38(3) of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Reguirement) Regulations, 2015 and Secrefarial Standard on general Meetings, with respect to Directors seeking
appoinimentre-appointmeant-at the Annual General Meeting is annaxed to this notice.

8) The Annual Report of the company for the Financial Year 2017-18, circulated to the members of the Company, is &lso
uploaded on the Company's website www.captainpipes.com.

9) Pursuant to Section 1071 and Section 136 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with relevant Rules made there under
companies can serve Annual Repors and other communications through electronic mode to those Members who have
registered their E-mail address either with the company or with the Depository Parlicipant(s)

10) Members holding shares in demat mode are requested to register their E-mail Id with their respective Depository
Participants (DF). If thera is any change in the E-mail Id Members are requested to immediately nofify such change to DPs
in respect of shares held in electronic form.

11) The Motice of AGM along with Annual Report for the year 2017-18 is being sant by electronic mode o all the Members
whose E-mail addresses are registered with the Company or Depository Participants (DF), uniess any member has
requested for a physical copy of the same. Physical copy of the Motice of AGM along with Annual Report is being sent to
those Members who have not registerad their E-mail address with tha Company or Depository Participants{s), Tha voling
rights of members shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid up equity shara capital of the Company as on the cut-off
date of 17/08/2017

By order of the board
For, CAPTAIN PIPES LMITED

Sd/-

MR. JEETKUMAR B. RAYCHURA

COMPANY SECRETARY
DATE: 28/07/2018
PLACE: RAJKOT

Information on Directors Appointment/Re-appointmeant

Mr, Kantilal Manilal Gedia, retire by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting. He being eligible, offer himself for

reappaintmeant.

Mame of Director Mr. Kantilal Manilal Gedia
Date of Birth 01-11-1957

Date of Appointment 05-01-2010
Qualification S.5.C

Expertise in Specific functional Area Fanning & Management
List of Companies in which directorship is held * Captain Pipes Ltd.
Chairman / Member of the committes of our company Mo

Chairman / Member of the committee of other companies Mo

* only public limited companies are considered
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

Dear Member,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 9th Annual Report along with the audited statements of accounts of your
Company for the financial year ended 31st March, 2018,

Financial Resuilts

Tha working results of the company for the year ended 31-03-2018 stands as under:

(Rs. In Lakhs)
Year Ended on | Year Ended on
PEMawe 31.03.2018 | 31.03.2017
Total Revenua 4,376.25 5,357.01
Profit before finance costs, Depreciation, Extraordinary items & Tax 73.56 334,93
Less: Finance Costs 201.56 202.39
Less: Depreciation and Amaortization BE.47 85.89
Add: Extra ordinarily ltems - -
Profit / {Loss) Bafore Tax (PBT) (214.47) 46.65
Provision for Tax (Deffered Tax) {64,35) {14,29)
Profit / (Loss) after Tax (150.11) 32.37
Balance brought forward from previous year 44.30 11.93
Profit available for appropriation (105.81) 44,30
Appropriation ; Issue of Bonus Shares - -
Adjustment Relating to Camrying amount of Assets - -
Balance Camed to Balance Shest (105.81) 44,30
Paid-up Capital 415.86 415.86
Resarve and Surplus 388,16 549 27

Financial Highlights

During the year under review company has total revenue of Rs. 4376.25 lacs as against the previous year turnover of Rs.
5357.01 lacs. PAT shows loss of Rs.150.11 lacs. The fall in PAT is mainly due to total revenue is decreased and financial
and admin cost remains nearer as compared to pravious year. Howewver, the company is stil siriving for better
performances in coming future and is hopeful to achieve batter results,

Operational Highlights

The oparations are exhaustively discussed in ‘Managemeanl Discussion and Analysis’ forming part of the annual report,

Dividend

In view of reguirement of financial resources and considering the future reguirements of funds, your Directors are unabile to
recommend any Dividend for the year ended 31st March 2018.

Deposits

The Company has not accepted any fixed deposils during the year to which the provisions of Section 73 of the Companies
Act, 2013 are applicable,

Annual Report 2017-18 |05 |




| = lcaptain)

Board of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

Mr. Kantital Manilal Gedia, retires by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible, offer himself for re-
appointment. The Board recommends his appointment.

Mr. Gopal Devrajbhai Khichadia Managing Director, Kantilal M. Gedia (Whole Time Director), Mr. Chandrakant Gadhiya
Chief Financial Officer and Mr. Jeetkumar Raychura company Secretary are the Whole-time Keay Managerial Personnel of
the Company.

The Board has considered the declarations given by independent directors under sub-section(&) of Section 149 and the
company's policy on directors’ appointment and remuneration including criteria for determining qualifications, positive
attributes, independence of a director. The Board has further evaluated its own parformance and that of its committees and
individual directors. Mone of the Directors is disqualified under Section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013

Meetings of the Board of Directors

Curing the current financial year, the Board of Directors of the Company duly met 8 times. Proper notices were given and
the proceedings were properly recorded and signed in the Minutes Book as reqguired by the Arlicles of Association of the
Company and the Act.

Directors’ Rezponsibility Statemeant

Pursuant to the requirement of Section 134 (3) and (5) of the Companies Acl, 2013, your Directors confirm that:-

{a) In the preparation of the Annual Accounts, the applicable Accounting Standards have been followed and that there are
no material departures;

(b) Selectad such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates that ara
reasonable and prudent se as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of your Company at the end of the financial
yvear and of the profit of the Company for that year,

(c) Taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of your Company and for praventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities,

(d) Preparad the Annual Accounts on a going concern basis;

(e) Had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and that such intemal financial controls are
adequate and were operating effectively;

(f} Devised proper systams 1o ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and those such systems wera
adequate and operating effectively;

Auditors’ report

In the opinion of the directors, the notes to the accounts in auditor's repor are self-explanatory and adequately explained
the matters, which are dealt with by the suditors.

Cost Audit Report

Pursuant to Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014 the
Cost Audit Report is nat mandataorily applicable to aur Company for the financial year 2017-18 hence; no such audit has
been carried oul during the year,

Secretarial Audit Report

A gualified Practicing Company Secretary carries out secretanal audit and provides a report on the compliance of the
applicable Acts, Laws, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Listing Agreement. Standards elc. as stipulated by the provisions of
Section 204 of the Companies Act 2013, read with the Companies {(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Rules 2014, The Sacretarial Audil Report forms par of this report a5 Anpnexure - A. The findings of the sudit
have been satisfactory.
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Listing and Dematerialization

The equity shares of the Company are listed on the SME Platform of Bombay Stock Exchange Lid (BSE). The shareholder
can avall the facility provided by NSDL and CDSL to demat their shares. Shareholders are requested to convert their
holdings to dematerialized form to derive the benefits of holding the shares in electronic form, {Currently all the shares are
in demat form}

Extract of Annual Retum

The details regarding extract of Annual Return in Form No: MGT-2 pursuant to Section 92 of Companies Act, 2013 and
Rule 12(1) of the Companies (Managemeant and Adminisiration) Rules, 2014, is annexed herewith as Annexure - B.

Related Party Transactions

There were no materially significant related party transactions which could have had a potential conflict with the interests of
the Company. Transactions with related parties are in the ordinary course of business on arm's length and are periodically
placed before the Audit Committee and Board for its approvals and the pariiculars of contracts entered during the year, in
Farm ADC-2 Is enclosed as Annexure - C.

The Board of Directors of the Company has, on the recommendation of the Audit Committee, adopted a policy to regulate
transactions between the Company and its Related Parties. in compliance with the applicable provisions of the Companies
Act 2013, the Rules there under and the Listing Agreement, This Policy was considered and approved by the Board has
bean uploaded on the website of the Company.

Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption, Foreign Exchange Inflow & Outflow
Conservation of Energy

As required by Rule 8 to Companies (Account Rules, 2014),
(a) Company ensures that the manufacturing is conducted in the manner whereby optimum ulilization and maximum
possible savings of energy |5 achigved,
(b} N specific investment have been made for reduction In anergy consumption.

Technology Absorption

Company's products are manufacturad by using in housa! domestic know how and no outside Technology is being used for
manufacturing activities. Therefore no technology absorplion is required. Further, the Company has not incurred any
expenses owards Research & Development.

Foreign Exchange Earnings and Quigo

The Company has imported raw materials amounting to Rs. 4,47 .34 7821 during the financial year and company has
earnad Rs. 1,08.95,189/- as a eaming in forelgn exchange (Export of goods calculated on FOB basis) and there was no
foreign exchange outgo during the under review,

Corporate Governance

Your Company has been complying with the principles of good Corporate Govemnance over the years and is commitled 1o
the highest standards of compliance. Pursuant 1o the Listing Agreemeant read with Regulation 15(2) of the SEBI (LODR)
Regulations 2015, the compliance with the corporate governance provisions as specified in regulations 17 to 27 and
clauses (b} to (i) of Regulation 46 (2} and para C . D and E of Schedule V shall not apply the Company. However, as a good
Corporate Governance Practice the Company has generally complied with the Corporate Govemnance requirements and a
report on Corporate Governance is annexed as Annexure - D and forms part of this Report, As required under SEBI
(LODR) Regulations 2015 the Management Discussion and Analysis Report is annexed as Annexure = E and forms part
of this Report.
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Parsonnal

Mone of the employees is in receipt of remuneration in excess of the limit laid down under Rule 5 (2) of the Companies
{Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, The information required pursuant to Section 197
of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnal)
Rules, 2014 in respect of employees of the Company and Direclors are annexed as Annexure - F and forms par of this
Repart.

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

Company has generally taken corporale social responsibility initiatives. However, the present financial position of the
company does not mandate the implementation of corporate social responsibility activities pursuant to the provisions of
Section 135 and Schedula VIl of the Companies Act, 2013. The company will constitute CSR Committes, develop CSR
policy and implement the CSR initiatives whenever it is applicable to the Company.

Vigil Machanism

Pursuant to the provisions of section 177(9) & {10) of the Companies Act, 2013, a Vigil Mechanism for directors and
employees to report genuine concerns has been established. The Vigil Mechanism Policy has been uploaded on the
website of the Company.

Particulars of Loans, Guarantees or Investments

Particulars of loans, guaranteas or investments under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 ara given in the notes to tha
Financial Statement,

Adequacy of Internal Financial Controls with reference to the Financizal Statements

The Company has implamented and evaluated the Internal Financial Controls which provide a reasonable assurance in
respect of providing financial and operational information, complying with applicable stalutes and policies, safeguarding of
assels, prevention and defection of frauds, accuracy and completeness of accounting records, The Internal Audit Reports
were reviewed pernodically by Audit Committee as well as by the Board. Further, the Board annually reviews the
effectiveness of the Company's internal control system. The Directors and Management confirm that the Internal Financial
Controls (IFC) is adequate with respect to the operations of the Company. A report of Auditors pursuant fo Section 143 (3)
(i) of the Companies Act, 2013 certifying the adequacy of Intermal Financial Controls is annexed with the Auditors report.
Matarial Changes and Commitmants

Mo material changes and commitments, affecting the financial position of the Company has bean acocurred between the end
of the financial year 2017-18 and till the date of this report.

Statutory Orders

Mo significant and material orders were passed by Counts, Tribunals and ather Regulatory Authorities affecting the going
concern status of the Company's operations.,

Unclaimed Dividend
There iz no batance lying in unpaid equity dividend account as company has not declared any dividend.
Insurance

Al the properties and the insurable interest of the company including building, plants and machinery and stocks wharever
necessary and to the extent required have been adequately insured.

| o8 | CAPFTAIN PIPES LTD.




Disclosure under the Sexual Harassment of Womean at the work place (Prevention, prohibition and Redressal) Act,
2013

The Company has in place an Anti-Sexual Harassment Policy in line with the requirements of the Sexual Harassment of
Women at the work place (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. Internal Complaints Commitiea (ICC) has
been set up to redress complaints received regarding sexual harassment, Al employees (permanent, conlractual,
temporary, frainees) are covered under this policy. The Company has not received any complaint under this policy during
the year 2017- 2018,

Acknowledgament

Your Direclors wish to take this opportunity to place on record their gratitude and sincere appreciation for the timely and
valuable assistance and support received from Bankers, Share Transfer Agents, Auditor, Customers, Suppliers and
Regulatory Authorties. The Board values and apprecigtes the valuable committed services of the employees towards
parformance of your Company, without which it would not have been possible to achieve all round progress and growth,
Your Directors are thankful to the shareholders for their contineed patronage.

Registerad Office; For and on behalf of the Board
Survey Mo-257, Plot Mo. 23 To 28,
M.H. No. 8-B, Shapar - Veraval Dist.

Rajkot 360002 Sdl- Sdi-
Managing Director Whola time Director
Gopal D. Khichadia Kantilal M. Gedia
Date :25.05.2018
Place : Rajkot
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KISHOR DUDHATRA

COMPANY SECRETARIES
B.B.A. FCS.

ANNEXURE-A

Form No: MR 3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2018
[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 9 of the Campajnies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,

Captain Pipes Limited

CIN: L25181GJ2010PLCOS9054
Survay No-257; Plot Mo, 23 To 28,
M.H. Mo, 8-8, Shapar (WVeraval),
Fajkot-360002.

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good
corporate practices by Gaptain Pipes Limited (hereinafter called the "Company®). Secretasial Audit was conducted ina
manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and exprassing
our apinion therson,

Based on our verfication of the Company's books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized
representatives during the conduct of secretanal audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has, during the
audit peried covering the financial year ended on 31st March, 2018, complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder
and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner
and subject 1o the reporting made hereinafter;

We have examined the books, papears, minule books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the Company
for the financial yvear ended on 31st March, 2018 according to the provisions af:

I The Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act') and the rules made thera under;
il.  |The Securities Contracts and the rules madea there under;
ili.  |The Depositones Aat, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under

ia Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to the exient of
Foreign Direct Investiment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings;

The fellowing Regulations and Guldelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act,
Yo 1992 (SEBI Act')-

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisiion of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations,
a)|2011.

b}|The Securiies and Exchange Board of India {Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992 & 2015,

c

—

The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2008,
The Securiies and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debil Securties) Regulations, 2008, Not
applicable as the Company has nol issued any debl securities;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
a)|2015.

d

—

B-314, Gopal Palace, Mr. Shiromani Complex, Opp. Qcean Park,
Shivranjani Nehrunagar Road, Ahmedabad-380 015

Phona : O79-40041451, Mobile : $8250 12960,

E-mail - ksdudhatraf@yahoo.com

Branch Office : 343, Royal Complex, Dhebarbhei Road,
Bhutkhana Chowk, Rajkot-360 002

Phone : 2226946, 3054817 Fax : 3046897

E-mail | esksdofice@gmail com
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B.B.A. FCS.

f)| The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Depositories and Participants) Regulations, 1996

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Emplovee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase
9)|scheme) Guidefines, 1999,

Tha Secunties and Exchange Board of India (Reqgistrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations,
h)| 1993 Not Applicable as the Company is not ragistered as Ragistrar to [ssue and Shara Transfer Agent during - the
financlal year under review,

The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Buyback of Securities] Regulations, 1998 - Not applicable as the
0 Company has not bought back / propose to buyback any of its securities during the financial year under review.
The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009 - Not applicable as
the Company has not delisted /propose to delist its equity shares from stock exchange during the financial year
undear review,

vl. [Tha Listing Agreament entered into by the Company with Bombay Stock Exchange,

vii. |Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretanes of India  (ICS1)

s
—

viii. |In respect of other laws specifically applicable to the Company, we have relied on information/ records produced
by the Company during the course of our audit and the reporting is limited to that extent.

During the perod under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines,
Standards, etc. mentioned above.

We further report that; -

* The status of the Company during the financial year has been that of a Listed Public Company. The Company has not
been a holding or subsidiary of another company.

* The Board of Directors of the Company s duly constituted with proper balance of Execulive Directors, Non-Exscutive
Directors and Independent Directors, The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the
period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

*  Adequate notice is given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were
sent adequately in advance, and a system exists for seaking and obfaining further information and clarifications on tha
agenda ltems before the meeating and for meaningful paricipation at the meeting.

* Majority decision is carrled through while the dissenting members' views, if any, are captured and recorded as part of tha
minutes,

l'we further report that there are adequale systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size and
operations of the company to monitor and snsure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

* As informed, the Company has responded to notices for demands, clalms, penallies efc levied by various stalutory |
regulatory authorities and initisled actions for corective measures, wheraver necessany.

*  The Directors have complied with the disclosure requirements in respect of their eligibility of appointment, their baing
independent and compliance with the code of Business Conduct & Ethics for Directors and Management Parsonnel,

* The Directors have complied with the requirements as to disclosure of interesis and concems in contracts and
arrangements, shareholdings/debenture holdings and directorships in other companies and interests in other entities.

*  The Company has not advanced loans, given guarantees and provided securilies to directors andfor persons or firms or
companies in which directors were inferesied.

B-314, Gopal Palace, Mr. Shiromani Complex. Opp. Ocean Park,
Shivranjanl Nehrunagar Rioad, Ahmedabad-380 015,

Phone : 072-4004 1451, Mobile : 98250 12960,

E-mall : ksdudhatraiiyahoo com

Branch Office ; 343, Royal Compliex, Dhebarbhai Road,
Bhutkhana Chowk, Rajkol-360 002

Phome : 22268946, 3054817 Fax : 3046997

E-mall | esksdoffice@amail.com
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KISHOR DUDHATRA

COMPANY SECRETARIES
B.B.A. FCS.

* The amount borrowed by the Company from ils directors, members, bank(s) financial institution(s) and others were
within the borrowing limits of the Company, Such bormowings were made by the Company in compliance with applicable
laws,

* The Company has nol defaulted in the repayment of unsecured loans, Tacliies granted by bank{syfinancial institution(s)
or non-banking financial companies, The Company has not issued Debentures { collected Public Deposits,

*  The Company has created /modified or satisfied charges on the assels of the Company and complied with the
applicable provisions of Companies Act 2013 and other Laws,

* Al registrations under the various States and Local Laws as applicable to the Company are valid.

* The Company has Issued and allotted the securties during the period under scrutiny through initial public offer.
* The Company has not declared dividends to its sharaholders during the penod under scrutiny.
* The Company has no unpaid dividends, nol issued debentures and nol acceptad fixed deposils.

* The Company has paid all its statutory dues except professional fax and satisfactory arrangements have besn made for
arrears of any such dues.

* The Company being a listed entity has complied with the provisions of the Listing Agreement and SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations, 2013,

* The Company has provided a list of statutes in addition to the laws as mentioned above and it has been cbserved that
there are proper systems in place to ensure compliance of all laws applicable to the company.

* We further report that during the audit period, there are no specific evenls / aclions having a mar bearing on the
Company's affairs in pursuance of the [aws, rules, requlations, guidelines, standards, ete, referred (o above,

Date : 25052018 KISHOR DUDHATRA
Place : Ahmedabad COMPANY SECRETARIES
Sdi-
Proprietor
M. Mo. FCS 7236

B-314, Gopal Palace, Mr. Shiromani Complex, Opp. Qcean Park,
Shivranjani Nehrunagar Road, Ahmedabad-380 015

Phona : O79-40041451, Mobile : $8250 12960,

E-mail - ksdudhatraf@yahoo.com

Branch Office : 343, Royal Complex, Dhebarbhei Road,
Bhutkhana Chowk, Rajkot-360 002

Phone : 2226946, 3054817 Fax : 3046897

E-mail | esksdofice@gmail com
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KISHOR DUDHATRA

COMPANY SECRETARIES
B.B.A. FCS.

"Annexure’

To
The Members
Mis. CAPTAIN PIPES LIMITED

Qur report of even date is fo be read along with this letter,

* Maintenance of Secrelarial records s the responsibility of the management of the Company, Our responsibility is to
express an opinlon on these secretarial records based on our audit, We have followed the audit practices and process as
were appropriate (o obtain reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretaral records,

* The verification was done on test basis 1o ensure that correct facts are reflected in Secratanal records. We baliave (hat
the process and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basts for our opinion,

Wea have not verified the correciness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the Company.
Wherever reguired, wa have obtained the Management representation aboutl the Compliance of Laws, Rules and
Regulations and happening of events etc.

* The Compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable Laws, Rules, Regulations, standards is the
responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verfication of procedure on test basis.

The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as 1o the future viability of the Company nor of the efficacy or
effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company,

Date :25.05.2018 KISHOR DUDHATRA
Place : Ahmedabad COMPANY SECRETARIES
Sdi-
Proprietor

M. No. FCS 7236

B-314, Gopal Palace, Nr, Shiromanl Complex, Opp. Ocean Park,
Shivranjani Nehruragar Road, Abmedabad-380 015,

Phone : 072-4004 1451, Mobile : 98250 12960,

E-mall : ksdudhatraiiyahoo com

Branch Ofiice ; 343, Royal Complex, Dhebarbhai Road,
Bhutkhana Chowk, Rajkot-360 002,

Phoma : 2226946, 3054817 Fax : 3046597

E-mall | esksdoffice@amail.com
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ANNEXURE-B

FORM NO, MGT 3
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
as on financial year ended on 31.03.2018

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12{1) of the Company {Management &
Administration) Rulas, 2014,

| REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

M [CIN L25191GJ2010PLCOS2094
i) |Registration Date 0501/2010
(i) [Mame of the Company Captain Pipes Limited
(v} |(Calegory/Sub-category of the Company Public Company
Company having Share Capital
{v] |Address of the Registered office & contact details Survey No-257, Plot No. 23 To 28 N.H. No. 8-B,

Shapar (Veraval), Rajkot

Ph : +91-2827-253006/ 2520586

E-mail : accounti@captainpipes.com

Www. captainpipes.com

(vi) |Whether listed company fas

{vii) [|Registrar & Transfer Agent BIGSHARE SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED
Sakinaka, Andheri (East) Mumbai — 400072, Ph :
022 - 4043 0200, Fax: 022 - 2847 5207,

E-mail ; pjbui@bigshareonline.com
www._bigshareonline.com

Il |PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the fotal turnover of the company shall be stated

NIC Code of the % to total

Sr. No. Mame & Description of main products/services Product turnover of the
Iservice company
1 ALL TYPE OF UPVC PIPES & FITTINGS 25191 100%

Il |PARTICULARS OF HOLDING , SUBSIDIARY & ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

HOLDING /
Sl No NAME & ADDRESS OF THE COMPANY CINGLN | suBsiDiarY/ | Ol;zl:gﬂﬁs
ASSOCIATE
v SHAREHOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share capital Break up as % to total Equity)
in Category-wise Share Holding
| 14| CAPTAIN PIPES LTD.




Mo. of Shares held at the beginning of the | No. of Shares held at the end of the year

i % change
Category of Shareholders during

%% of Total| % of Total| {he year
Demat | Physical | Total i) Demat | Physical | Total Shares

A. Promoters
{1} Indian

la) IndividuallHUF 1BEE980 - 188R960 45,38 1BBERED - 1 BEEEE0 45,38 -_
[B] Central Goviis) B - B - - - = - B
) Stale Govlls) as - -
d) Elqdiqg Corporales 1230600 - 1230600 2955 1230600 - 1230800 29.58 -
] Bank/Fl = = -

f} Any other — — - - — -
SUB TOTAL:[A] (1) 3117560 = 3117560 | 7497 | 2117560 - 3117560 | 74.07 =

s s as s = =

Foreign
a) MR- Individuals - - . - - o = -
b} Other Individuals - - = -
) Bodies Corp. i
d} Banks/F| - - = -
&) Any olhar.. - a == - = - - a 71
SUB TOTAL (A (2} - - .- - - = - = -

Total Shareholding of Promoter
(Bg=(AaN T+ ANZ) 3117560 - 3117560 | 7497 | 3117560 - 3117560 | T4.97 i

1
i
1
1
1
1
1
H

|B. PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING
{1} Institutions

@) Mutual Funds - - - - - = . - -
1o} Banks/Fl - - == s an - - . -
c) Central govt. - - - - - - - - -
o} Slate Govt - - s - - = = = =
&) Venture Cagital Fund - - - = - - - - -
i} Insurance Companies - - . = = = = - -
Ig] FiIS - - - - = e = - =
h} Foreign Venture Capital Funds - - - - - - - =

i) Tthers - - - - = - - - -
SUB TOTAL (B)1) - - - - - = - - -

112} Non Institutions
a) Bodies corporate
i} Indian - - - - - - - - -
W) Overseas - - - -- -~ - - - -
[b} Individuals
[# Individual shareholders halding 734590 - 734509 17 .66 630000 - 630000 15.15 -2.51
[ii) Individuals shareholders hoiding | 2R0600 s 2B0500 6.74 339000 B 338000 8.15 1.41
|::I Others (spacify)
Naon Rasident Indian 1500 - 1500 0.04 43500 - 435040 1.05 1.81
Overseas Comporate Bodies 16001 - 16501 041 21000 - 21000 .51 0.1
Foreign MNationals = - -
Clearing Mambers 500 - TAO00 0.18 7500 - 7500 0.18 -
Trusis - - - - - - - - -
|Forsign Bodies- ' R - - - - - -
SUB TOTAL (B)2): 1041000 - 1041000 | 25.03 | 1041000 - 1041000 | 25.03 -

Total Publie Shareholding (B)=
BT )+{BIL2) 1041000 - 1041000 | 2503 | 1041000 - 1041000 | 25.03 -

C. Shares held by Custodian for
GDRs & ADRs

Grand Total (A+B+C) | 4158560 = 4158560 100 4158560 = 4158560 100 =
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fii} SHARE HOLDING OF FROMOTERS
Shareholding at the beginning | Shareholding at the end of the
of the year year
o of % of b Chlﬂgﬁ
in share
Sr. Mo, Shareholders Name % of total| 3hares % of total| 2"3r°S holding.
No of shares Phvciaed Mo of shares Rledgwd durl
: of the |EMeumbel | e |encumbe uring
compan nid Yo company redto | theyear
PAY]  total e total
shares shares
1 Gopal Devrajbhai Khichadia 348000 202 - #4000 202 - --
2 Rameshihai Devrajbhai Khichadia 323000 T.07 - 3230040 7T - -
3 Khichadla Rameshbhai Davrajbhai HUF 235000 5.65 - 235000 565 - -
d Gopalbhai Devrajbhai Khichadia HUF 4000 2:02 - 54000 2.02 - -
5 Pansuriva Dharmash 166000 3:.89 - 166000 3.99 - -
L] Ritesh R Khichadia 158000 38 - 158000 a8 - -
T Pansuria Kanji Mohanbhal 140000 237 - 140004 3.37 - -
B Pansuriyva Rakesh J 126000 303 = 126000 3.03 = =
9 Sangeetaben A, Khichadia 131000 .15 == 131000 315 — -
10 Kantilal Manilal Gediya SO0 24 - QG600 24 - —
11 Hashmilaban Gopalbhal Khichadia THAR0 1.84 - FEIB0 1.84 - -
i2 Captain Polyplast Limided 1230600 | 29.50 - 1230600 | 2959 -
Total 3117560 | 74.98 - 3117560 | T4.98 - -
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il CHANGE |IN PROMOTERS' SHAREHOLDING {SPECIFY IF THERE IS NO CHANGE)
Share holding Cumulative Share holding during
the year
Sr. No. Names % of total % of total
Mo. of Shares | shares of the [ No of shares | shares of the
company company
1 GOPAL DEVRAJBHAI KHICHADIA
At the beginning of the year 348000 837 348000 8.37
Transfer | Sale - - . ”
At the end of the year 348000 B.37 348000 8.37
2 RAMESHBHAI DEVRAJEHAI KHICHADIA
Al the beginning of the year S23000 7T J23000 wIr
Transfer ! Sale - - - -
At the end of the year 323000 TI7 323000 .77
3 KHICHADIA RAMESHBHAI DEVRAJBHAI HUF
At the beginning of the yvear 235000 5.65 235000 565
Transfer { Sale -- - - -
At the end of the yaar 235000 5.65 235000 5.65
4 GOPALBHAI DEVRAJEHAI KHICHADIA HUF
Al the beginning of the year 84000 2.02 84000 2.02
Transfer | Sale - - - -
At the end of the year 84000 2.02 84000 2.02
5 PANSURIYA DHARMESH
At the beginning of the yvear 166000 2.00 166000 3.00
Transfer | Sale - - - -
At the end of the year 166000 3.99 166000 3.08
6 RITESH R KHICHADIA
At the beginning of the year 158000 3.8 158000 38
Transfer | Sale - - - -
At the end of tha year 158000 3.8 128000 3.8
T PANSURIA KANJI MOHANBHAI
At the beginning of the yvear 140000 3.37 140000 3.37
Transfer / Sale 5 = s =
At the end of the year 140000 3ar 140000 3.a7
8 PANSURIYA RAKESH J
Al the beginning of the vear 126000 303 126000 3.03
Transfer | Sale - - - -
At the end of the year 126000 3.03 126000 3.03
9 SANGEETABEN R. KHICHADIA
At the beginning of the year 131000 3.15 131000 315
Transfer | Sale == = £ =
At the end of the yaar 131000 315 131000 ]
10 |KANTILAL MANILAL GEDIYA
Al the beginning of the vear 99600 2.4 GEE00 24
Transfer | Sale - - - -
At the and of the year SOE00 2.4 GOE00 24
11 RASHMITABEN GOPALBHAI KHICHADIA
At the beginning of the year TE360 1.84 TE360 1.84
Transfer /| Sale - - - --
At the end of the year 76360 1.84 TB360 1.84
12 |CAPTAIN POLYPLAST LIMITED
Al the beginning of the year 1230600 29.59 1230600 22:.58
Transfer  Sale - - - -
At the and of the year 1230600 29.59 1230600 29.58
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v Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (ather than Directors, Promoters & Holders of GORs &
ADRs)
Sharsholding Cumulative Shareholding during
the year
5l. No For Each of the Top 10 Shareholders PEE— P
Mo. of shares | shares of the | No of shares shares of the
company company
1 RADHABEN MAVJIBEHAI CHANCHPARA
Al the beginning of the year 183000 4.4 183000 4.4
Transfer ! Sale - - - -
Al the end of the year 183000 4.4 183000 4.4
2 NAIMISH AMRUTLAL KOTADIA
Al the beginning of the year 51000 1,23 51000 1.23
Transfer / Sale = — = =
Al the end of the yvear 51000 1.23 51000 1.23
3 |KUSHAL JA NDWALA
Al the beginning of the year - - - -
Transfer { Sale 43500 1.05 43500 1.05
Al the end of the vear 43500 1.06 43500 1.05
4 ALPNA VARSHMNEY
Al the beginning of the year = == - =
Transfer ! Sale 37500 0.8 37500 0.9
At the end of the year 37500 0.8 37500 0.9
5 POOJA SINGHVI
Al the beginning of the year 25500 0.61 25500 0.61
Transfer / Sala 10500 0:25 36000 0.86
At the end of the year 36000 0.86 36000 0.8
5] NIRAV RAKESHEHAI KOTADIA
At the beginning of the yvear - L = =
Transfer ! Sale 28500 0.61 25500 .61
Al the end of the year 26500 .61 25500 .61
T MAVJIEHAI RANCHHODEHAI CHANCHPARA
Al the beginning of the year 18000 .43 18000 0.43
Transfer / Sala = — = =
Al the end of the year 18000 0.43 18000 0.43
-] ABHISHEK SINGHWVI
Al the beginning of the year 10600 0.25 10500 0.25
Transfer ! Sale 7500 0.18 18000 0.43
At the end of the vear 18000 0.43 18000 0.43
9 DEEPAK MISHRA
At the beginning of the year 18000 0.43 18000 0.43
Transfer [ Sale -1500 -0.03 16500 0.4
Al the end of the year 16500 0.4 16500 0.4
10 ASHOKBHAI L. SAVALIYA
At the beginning of the year 21000 0.5 21000 0.5
Transfer / Sale =10500 =0.25 =10500 =.25
At the end of the year 10500 0.25 10500 .25
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v Sharoholding of Directors & KMP
Sharaholding Cumulative Shareholding during
the year
5l Ne For Each of the Directors & KMP 5% of total % of total
Mo. of shares | shares of the | No of shares shares of the
company company
1 RAMESHBHAI DEVRAJEHAI KHICHADIA - DIRECTOR
Al the beginming of the vear 323000 i 323000 T
Transfer [ Gale - - - -
Al the end of the year 323000 .17 323000 T.77
2 ARVINDBHAI BAVANJIBHAI RANPARIYA - DIRECTOR
Al the beginning of the year - -- - -
Transfer [ Sale = - = =
Al the end of the yvear - s - -
3 RATILAL VELJIEHAI BALDHA - DIRECTOR
Al the beginning of the year - - - -
Transfer / Sale - as - -
Al the end of the year -- -- - -
4 PRAFULLABEN VIJAY TANK - DIRECTOR
Al the beginning of the year - -- - -
Transfer | Sale - - - -
Al the end of the vear - - -
5 GOPAL DEVRAJBHAI KHICHADIA - MAMAGING DIRECTOR
At the beginning of the year 48000 B.a7 348000 8.37
Transfer [ Sale - s .- -
Al the end of the year 248000 8.37 348000 a.37
] KANTILAL MANILAL GEDIA - WHOLETIME DIRECTOR
At the beginning of the year 58600 2.4 89600 24
Transler [ Sale = = = =
At the end of the yvear Q9600 24 QOE00 2.4
T JEETKUMAR B RAYCHURA - COMPANY SECRETARY
Al the beginning of the year - - - -
Transfer [ Sale - - - -
Al the end of the year - - = =
8 CHANDRAKANT J GADHIYA = CFO
Al the beginning of the year - -- .- -
Transfer [ Sale - - - -
Al the end of the year - - - -
(Rs In Lacs)
vV [INDEBTEDNESS
INDEBTEDNESS OF THE COMPANY INCLUDING INTEREST OUTSTANDING/ACCRUED BUT NOT DUE FOR
PAYMENT
Secured
Loans Unsecured Total
PARTICULARS excluding Loans Deposite Indebtedness
deposites
Indebtedness at the beginning of the financial year
() Principal Amount 851.35 es0 | 1012.85
(i} Intarasl dua but not paid —
(iii} Interest accrued but not due 8.04 # AR 8.04
Total 85939 B1.50 T 1020.89
Change in Indebtedness during the financial year
Addition B6.65 ED | 9465
Reduction -224 24 e e -224.24
Net Changa -129.69 B.00 Sasinih -129.59
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Indebtedness at the end of the financial year
(i) Principal Amount B20.28 BHEO ] e—— BBO.TH
(i) Interest due but not paid Saiaiie FOCEER S PR
{iil) Interest accrued but not due 1.52 P [———— 152
Total (i+ii+iii) 821.8 69.50 T 891.30
Vi REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
A. |REMUNERATION TO MANAGING DIRECTOR, WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR AND/OR MANAGER:
Gopal D. Kantilal M.
5l. No Particulars of Remuneration Khichadia Gedia Total Amount
{M.D.) {(W.T.D.)
1 Gross salary
(@} Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of the
Income Tax. 18961, 2261764 293038 2554800
(b} Value of perguisites w's 17(2) of the Income tax Act. 1961 ] | =
(e} Profits in Heu of salary under section 17(3) of the Income
Tax Act, 1961 A I I
2 Stock option e S——— ———
3 |SweatBEquity O 0 owmm=me=] = N =
4 Commission m—— m——— e
as U of proiit om—— m— ———
oihers |specity) —— T e
5 Others, please specify ————— pr———
Total (&) 2261764 253036 2554800
Owerall Celling as par the Acl,
Vi REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MAMNAGERIAL PERSONMEL
8. REMUNERATION TO OTHER DIRECTORS:
Sl. No Particulars of Remuneration Mame of the Directors
. Arvindbhai B.} Ratilal V. Prafullaben V. | Total Amount
1 Independent Directors Ranpariya Baldha Tank
(a) Fee for altending board committes
meetings 10000 100060 10000 30000
(b} Commission e
ic) Others, please specify
Total (1) 10000 10000 10000 30000
. Rameshbha | Rameshbhai | Gopalbhai D.
2 Other Non Executive Directors D. khichadia | D. khichadia Khichadia Total Amount
(a) Fee for attending board committea
mml:ings o i = i e
(b} Commission T e
ic] Others, please specify T
Tatal (2) EES— Ay
Total (B)=(1+2) 10000 10000 10000 30000
Total Managerial Remuneration 10000 10000 10000 30000
Owerall Ceailing as par the Act,
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Vi |REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
C. |REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/'WTD
Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel
Sl No. Jeetkumar B. Chandrakant J. Total
Gross Salary Raychura Gadhiya
(C5) (CFO)
| (a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17 (1} of the
Income Tax Act. 10961, 99636 4723368 523004
(b) Value of perquisites ws 17(2) of the Income Tax Acdt,
1961,
{c ) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) of the Income
TJag At 1966 | e————] @ eee— ] @ — —
2 Stock Option e PR
3 Sweat Equity E—
4 Commission
e I T e I — &5
e A e T —
5 Others, please specify
Total 99636 423368 523004
Vil |PENALTIES | PUNISHMENT /| COMPPOUNDING OF OFFENCES
H Details of
Section of
Type Bnn:h:niafa DBBBI::::IIQH Pu?l?:lf::rrrﬂ [Rﬂgﬂlué:‘;:g:urt} Apz:'T:E::SB '
: Compounding details)
ct
fees imposed
A. COMPANY
Penalty EnaE = e G s
Punishment —— e ki TR o
Compaunding verees p— — I I
B. DIRECTORS
Penalty Amm— e e e E—
Punishment e p— — J— I
Compaunding wrme J— — e J—
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Penalty s e s b g
Punishmean! S msann amame . amna
Compaunding oy — ——=e — —
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Annexure-C

FORM NO. AQC -2
Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-saction (3) of section 134 of tha Act and
Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Acocounts) Rules, 2014.
Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangemants anterad into by the Company with related parties
referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms length fransaction
under third proviso thereto.

1 Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm’s length basis.

Sl No |Particulars Details
al Mame (s} of the related party & nature of relationship
23] Mature of contracts/arrangemeanls/transaction
¢}  |Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transaction

d} Salient terms of the coentracts or arrangements or transaction including the
valua, if any
@) |Justification for entering Into such contracts or arrangements or transactions’ M.A.

ft  |Date of approval by the Board

a)  |Amount paid as advances, if any

k)  |Date an which the special resolution was passed in General meeting as
required under first proviso o section 188

2 Detalls of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm's length basis.

Sr.No. | Particulars Details
Mame (s} of
the related Captain Polyplast Ltd.- Capital Polyplast {Guj) Pvt. | Captain Technocast Pvt. Ltd. -
a) |party & nature Same Management Ltd. - Relative of Key Relative of Key Managerial
of Control Managerial Personnel Personnel
relationship

1. Purchase of goods (incl.| 1. Purchase of goods (incl.
Mature of Taxes) - Rs. 8,38,35,386/- Taxes) - Rs. 10,539,506/~
contracts/arran 2. Sale of goods {incl. 2. Eale of goods (incl. Taxes) | 1. Sale of goods (incl, Taxes) —
gements! |Taxes) —Rs, 11,88,20,444/- - Rs. B.B7, 357 Rs. 60,631/-
tranzaction 3. Property usage charges 3. job work expenses (incl,
(incl. Taxes) — Rs.4,99 745/ Taxes)—Rs.1,15,900/-

b)

Duration of the
contracts/
arrangementsit
ransaction

c) Yaarly Yearly Yearly

Salient terms
of the
contracts or
d) arrangements - - i
of fransaction
including the
value, if any

Date of
&) approval by 10th April, 2017 10th Aprl, 2017 10th April, 2017

the Board

Amount paid
fl  |asadvances, if 35 = s
any
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Annexure-D

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

¥our Company is generally complying with the requirements of the Corporate Governance Practices.
A report on the implementation of the Corporate Governance provisions by vour Company is furnished below:-

Company's Philosophy on Corporate Governance

The Company Is a parl of the Captain Group which has established. a reputation for honasty and integrity. We believe that
by focusing on Corporate Governance, we practice the highest standards of ethical and responsible business culture and
thereby enhance the value of all stakeholders. It is & combination of voluntary practices and compliance with laws and
regulations in all areas of its operations and in itz interactions with the stakeholders. It provides direction and control to the
affairs of the Company,

Your Company is fully commified to practice sound Corporate Governance and uphold the highest business standards in
conducting business. The Company has always worked fowards building trust with &l its stakeholders based on the
principles. of good corporate governance. Your Company is guided by a key set of values for all its internal and external
interactions. Tha Company is open, accessible and consistent with its communication.

Board of Directors
I. Composition and Category

The Board of Company as on date of report consists of six directors one managing director, one whole time director, one
director three independent non-executive directors including woman director. The composition of the Board represents an
optimal mix of professionalism, knowledge and experience and enables the Board to discharge its respensibiliies and
provide effective leadership fo the business. The Composition, category and attendance of each Director at the Board and
Annual General Meating and Mumber of other Directorship and Chairmanship / Membarship of Commitiee of each Director
in various companias is as follows

Appointment and Tenure

The Directors of the Company are appointed by Members at the General Meetings. In accordance with the Articles of
Association of the Company, all Direclors, except the Managing Director and Independent Directors of the Company, step
down at the Annual General Meefing each year and, if eligible, offer themselves for re-election. The Managing Director of
the Company is appointed for-a term-of five years as per the reguirement of the statute.

As regards the appainimeant and tenure of Independent Directars, following is the policy adopted by the Board:

» The Company has adopted the provisions with respect to appeintment and tenure of Independent Directors which are
consistant with the Companies Act, 2013 and Listing Agreement.

* The Independent Directors will serve a maximurm of two terms of five years each,

+ Retirement of Independent Directors from the Board and their appointment and tenure will be governed by provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013
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Board Evaluation

The board of directors has carred oul an annual evaluation of its own perdormance,; board committees and individual
directors pursuant to the provisions of the Act and the corporate governance requirements as prescribed by Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reguirements), Regulations 2015 ("SEEBI Listing Regulations”)

The performance of the Board was evaluated by the Board after seeking inputs from all the directors on the basis of the
criteria such as the Board compoesition and structure, effectiveness of board processes, information and functioning, etc.

The performance of the committees was evaluated by the board after seeking Inputs from the committee members on the
basis of the criterda such as the composition of commitees, effectivensss of committes meetings, elo.

The Board and the Nomination and Remuneration Committee ("NEC”) reviewad the performance of the individual directors
on the basis of the criteria such as the contribution of the individual director to the Board and committee meetings like
preparedness on the issues fo be discussed, meanmingful and constructive contribution and inputs in meetings, ete, In
addition, the Chairman was also evaluated on the key aspects of his role,

In a separate meeting of iIndependent Directors, performance of non-independent directors, performance of the board as a
whole and performance of the Chairman was evaiuated, taking into account the views of executive directors and non-
axecutive directors. The same was discussed in the board meeting that followed the meeting of the independent Directars,
at which the performance of the Board, s committeas and individual directors was also discussed

Board Procedure

A tentative annual calendar of Board and Commitiee Meetings is agreed upon at the beginning of the year. Additional
mealings are hald, whanever nacassary.

The Agenda is-circulated well in advance to the Board members. The items in the Agenda are backed by comprehensive
background information to enable the Board to take appropriate decisions. To enable the Board to discharge its
rasponsibilities effectively, the Managing Director apprises the Board at every meeting on the overall perfformance of the
Company, The Board is alzo kept informed of major events / items whaeraver nacessary.

The Company has an effective post mesetings follow up, review and reporting process mechanism for the decisions taken by
the Board/Committees. Action taken report on decisions of the previous meeting{s) is placed at the immediately succeeding
mesting of the Board/Committee for noting by the members.

Board Meetings, attendance, position held in committes meetings

The Board duly met 08 times during the year. Notices of the meetings with agenda along with necessary details wera sent
to the directors in time. Dates of Board meetings 10042017, 28.05.2017, 01.06.2017. 01.08.2017, 25.08.2017,
29.08.2017, 14112017, 28.02.2018.
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The names and catagories of the Directors, their attendance at Board meetings and General Meating and also position held
by them in committees of other public limited companies as on 31st March 2018 are given below.

Attendance Particulars 2017-18
Board
Meeting Baard No. of Chairman-
Name of the Director Category held 2 Directorship in | Membership in
Meeting Last AGMW £
During Attended other Public other public
tenure of Ltd. Cos limited Cos.
Director
1. Shrl Ramesh D, ;
Khichadia Direcior os8 08 Y 2 1
2.  Shri Gopal DJ| Managing
Khichadia Director o8 08 Y 2 1
3. Shri Kantilal M. Gedia WTD 048 08 X - -
4. Mrs. Prafullaben Vijayl Independent
Tank Director 03 & ¥ - -
5 Shri Arnvindohai B Independent
Ranpariya Diractor o8 0 X = ==
6, Shri Ratilal V. Baldha | N9ependent 08 04 Y = -
Director

* Only public limited companies are considerad
Separate Independent Directors’ Meetings

The Independent Direclors meat al least once I a quartar, withoul the presence of Executive Diractors or Management
represantatives, The Independent Direclors met four times during the Financial Year ended 31st March, 2018 on
29052017, 21.09.2017, 14 11.2017, 28.02.2018 inter alia discussed:

o The parformance of non-independent Directors and the Board as a whole;
o The performance of the Chairperson of the Company, taking into account the views of Executive Directors and MNon-
Executive Directors; and

aThe quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information between the Company management and the Board that Is
necessary for the Board 1o effectively and reasonably perform their duties,

In addition to thess formal meetings, interactions outside the Board meestings also take place between the Chairman and
Independent Directors,
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Audit Committee

The Audit Committee is duly constifuted in accordance with the Listing Agreement read with SEBI (LODR) Regulations
2015 and of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 of the Companies (Meetings of the Board and iis
FPowers) Rules, 2014. it adheres to the terms of referance which iz prepared in compliance with Section 177 of the
Companies Act, 2013, and SEB| (LODR) Regulaticns 2015.

Audit Committes, during the year undsr raview, constituted and comprizse of three members out of them two are
independent directors, Mr. Ratilal V. baldha - Independent Direclor, is a Chairman of the Audit Committee, and Mr.
Arvindbhal Bavanjibhai Ranpariya-independent director and Mr. Rameshbhai Davrajbhai Khichadia, Executive Director are
members to the commities.

Committee met on 4 times during the year for perusal of financial position and un-audited quartery result and also met for
the finalization of account for the year ended on 31.03.2078 and for the review of financial position of the company. The
Accounts and Financial position perused by the Audit Committes were placed before board for their consideration,

The Terms of reference of the Audil Commitiee are in accordance with all the tems listed in Clause 52 (IIHD) and (E) of the
Listing Agreement and Section 177 of the Companias Act, 2013 as follows:

* Owersight of the |ssuer's financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial information to ensure that the
financial staterment iz correct, sufficient and credible;

* Recommending to the Board, the appointment, re-appointment and, if required, there placement or removal of the
statutory auditor and the fixation of audit fees.

* Approval of payment to Statutory Auditors for any other services rendered by the statutory auditors.

* Reviewing, with the management, the annual financial statements before submission to the board for approval, with
particular refarence to:

1. Matters required being Included in the Directors’ Responsibility Statement to ba included in the Board’s report in terms of
Section 134 Sub Seclion 3C of the Companies Act, 2013,

Z. Any changes in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the samae;

3. Major accounting entries invalving estimates based on exercise of judgment by management;

4. Significant adjustmenis made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings;

5. Compliance with listing and other legal requiraments reiating to financial statements;

6. Disclosure to any related party transactions;

7. Qualifications in the draft audit report.

* Reviewing with the management the hall yearly financial statements before submission to the Board for approval,

* Reviewing the adequacy of intermnal audit function, including the structure of the internal audit department, staffing and
seniority of the official heading the department, reporting structure coverage and frequency of internal audit,

* Discussion with internal auditors any significant findings and follow up therean;
* Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into matters where there is suspected fraud or
irregularity or a failure of intermal control systems of 8 material nature and reporting the matiers 1o the Board;

* Discussion with Statutory auditors before the audit commences, aboul the nature and scope of audit as well as post-audit
discussion o ascerain any area of concern;

* Carrying out any other funclion as is mantioned in the lemms of reference of the Audit Committee,

* Mandatorly Review the following information:

a. Management Discussion and Analysis of financial condition and results of operations;

b. Statement of significant related party transactions (as defined by the audit committee) submitted by management;

c. Management letters | letters of internal control weaknesses issued by statutory Auditors;
d. internal audit report relating to internal control weaknesses; and

e. The appointment, removal and terms of remuneration of the Chief intemal auditor shall be review by the Audit
Committee.
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The Audit Committes has the following powers:
I fo investigate any activity within its terms of reference.
ii. To seek information from any empioyee.

iii. To obtain oulside legal and professional advice.
iv. To secure altendance of outsiders with relevan! expertise

Attendance of the Directors at the Audit Committee Meetings held during the financial year is as under:

Attendance
Sr. No Mame of the Members Status Number of meetings attended
1 Mr. Ralital V. Baldha Chairman 4
2 Mrs, Arvind B, Ranpariya Member 4
3 Mr. Ramesh D. Khichadia Member 4

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:

Tha Nomination and Remuneralion Committee is constituted in compliance with the requirements of Listing Agreement
read with SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015 and Section 178 of the Companias Act, 2013 read with Rule & of the Companies
(Meetings of the Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014, The Company Secretary acts as the Secretary to the committee and
the Committee Members are independent and non executive directors namely Mrs. Prafullaben Vijay Tank Independent
Director, is a Chairman of the Remuneration Committee and Mr. Ratilal V. Baldha and Mr. Arvind B. Ranpariya,
independent diractors are mambers to the committea,

During the financial year 2017-18 four meetings of Remuneration Committee were held

Sr No. Mame Status o S Mpe e A
] Chairman
1 Mrs. Prafullaben Vijay Tank (Independent) p
Member
2 Mr. Ratiizl V. Baidha {Independent) i
Member
3 [Mr. Arvind B. Ranpariya {Independent) !

SHARE TRANSFER COMMITTEE /INVESTOR GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE:

The Share Transfer cum Investors'f Shareholders' Grievance Committee comprise of three members chaired by Arvind B.
Ranpariya, being non-executive director and Ratilal V. Baldha. independent director and Gopal D. Khichadia, Managing
Director are members (o the committee. The Committee looks into the redrassal of investors complaints such as delay in
transfer of equity shares, request for transmission of shares, issue of duplicate share cerificates, non receipt of declared
dividends/ annual reports elc.

During the financial year 2017-18, the Share Transfer cum Investors’ Grievance Commitiee met on 4 imes

Investor's Grievance Committee comprised of the following members:

Sr No. Name Status No. of meetings attended
Chairman *
1 Mr. Arvind B. Ranpariya (Independent)
. Member 4
2 |Mr. Ratital V. Baldha {Independent)
Member 4
3 Mr, Gopal D Khichadia iManaging Director)
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REGISTRAR ANMD SHARE TRANSFER AGENT:

During the year under review M/S Bigshare Services Pvt Ltd, E/2-3, Ansza Industrial Estate, Saki \ihar Road, Sakinaka
Andheri (East) Mumbai - 400072 was Registrar and Share Transfer Agent of the company,

MARKET PRICE DATA:

MONTH HIGH LOow CLOSE
Apr-17 109.00 a0.75 49,80
May-17 109.00 85.00 102.70
Jun-17 105.00 T0.00 9790
Jul-17 105.00 B0 94, 80
hug-17 101.00 7810 85.30
Sep-17 92.00 T0.00 T6.15
Oct-17 87.00 B4 65 T70.00
Non-17 F0.00 49.80 ar.o0
Dec-17 60.00 46.00 59.00
Jan-18 67.00 51.00 60.00
Feb-18 60,00 50.50 58.00
Mar-18 4% 50 35.00 38.85
PARTICULARS OF AGM HELD DURING LAST THREE YEAR
Nos. of Special
Year Date Time Place of Meating Resolutions
Passed
CAPTAIN POLYPLAST LIMITED
- POLYMER DIVISION,
CAPTAIN GATE |, SURVEY NO.
2016-17 21-09-2017) 930 AM. 257, PLOT NO. 16, SHAPAR 0
(VERAVAL), DIST. RAJKOT =
360024 (GUJARAT)
201516 13-08-20161 930 AM, Registered office 2
2014-13 22-09-2015] 11.30 AM. Registered office 0

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS:
Report on Management discussion and analysis has been given separately in this Annual Report and form part of this
report.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY
The company is acutely aware of the need to give back to the society. Currently our company is not falling under criteria of
CSH.

HUMAN RELATIONS

During the year employee relations continued to be cordial and harmonious at all levels and in all divisions of the
Company. There was a total understanding of the management objectives by the employees. The Company has
consistently tried to train & nurture the best of the available talent in the Industry,

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The Board of Directors wishes o thank the Central Government, State Government, RBI, SEBI|, and The Bombay Stock
Exchange Limited (BSE) for their co-operation in various spheres of Company's functions, The Board of Directors
axpresses il's gralitude for the co-operation extended by the Financial Institutions ( Term Lenders and Company’s Bankers
for their valuable support. The Directors thank all the sharehoiders of the Company, its customers and investors for their
valuable support during the year and look forward to their continued support in the years to come, The Company has also
gained considerably from the sincere and devoted services rendered by its employees at all levels. The Board of Directors
wishes to place on record its sincere appreciation of the employee’s efforts in enhancing the image of the company in the
market,
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NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE COMPLIANCE OFFICER

Mr. Jeetkumar B. Raychura — Company Secretary and Compliance Officer,
"Jeat' 910 Laxmiwadi Corner, Near Bolbala Temple, Rajkot-360002.

STATUS OF COMPLAINTS RECEIVED, RESOLVED AND PENDING AS ON 313T MARCH, 2018

Number of Shareholders’ Complaints received during the year Nil
Number of Sharsholders’ Complaints resolved during the year Mil
MNumber of Shareholders’ Complaints Pending at the and of the year Mil
LISTING

At present your Company's securities are listed on the SME Platform of Bombay Stock Exchange Limited.

STOCK CODE
Trading Scrip Code at the Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd.: 538817

FINANCIAL RESULTS:
The quarterly/half yearly fyearly financial results were informed in time to stock exchanges.

BOOK CLOSURE
For updating records and shareholding information of the members of the company, the Share Transfer Books and Register
of Members were remained close from 19.08.2018 to 25.08.2018 (both days inclusive).

SHAREHOLDING PATTERN:
Shareholding pattern as on 31.03.2018

HOLDER(S) HOLDING(S)
DESCRIPTION (IN RUPEES) SHARE
FOLIOS % AMOUNT (Rs.) »
10001 20000 02 39.1489% 1380000 3.3185%
20001 30000 a1 38.7234% 2730000 6.59848%
40001 S0000 f 2.5532% 270000 0.6483%
50001 100000 23 9.7872% 1635000 3.9316%
100001 DO99999995 23 9.7872% 35570600 85.5359%
TOTAL 235 100.0000% 41585600 100.0000%:
i Paper G ; % of total
Description Folio(s) Holding Electronic | Share Holdings sharsholding
Clearing members 3 a 7500 7500 0.18%
Corporate Bodies ' 0 21000 21000 0.50%
Corporate Bodies(promoter ca) 1 1] 1230600 1230600 29.58%
MNon Resident Indian 4 0 43500 43500 1.05%
Promoters 2 ] &7 1000 671000 16.14%
Promoter Directors 4 0 1215960 1215960 29.24%
Public 206 1] 962000 969000 23.30%
TOTAL 232 4158560 83T 4158560 100.00%

All the shares of the company are in demat form.
Dut of 4158560 shares, 3609560 shares are registerad with CDSL & 548000 shares are registered with NSDL.
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REGISTERED OFFICE

The ragisterad office of the Company siluated at Survey No-257, Plot Mo, 23 Te 28, N.H. B-B, Shapar — Veraval, Rajkot —
380002,

PLANT LOCATION (CORPORATE OFFICE)
Survey No-257, Plot Mo, 23 to 28, N.H. 8-B, Shapar — Veraval, Rajkat — 360002,

)] ES
Related Party Transaction

During the year, the Company had not entered info any transaction of a matenal nature with any of the related parties which
may have paotential conflict with the interast of the Company. The transactions of purchasa/sale of finished goods, raw
materiale and job work with related parties have been made in the erdinary course of business and at arm's length, The
Reqister of Contracts containing transactions, in which Directors are interested, is placed before the board regularly. Full
disclosures of related party transactions are given in notes to the Financial Statements as well as in Form ADC-2 in
Annexure — C of this reporl.

Statutory Compliance, Penaltles and Strictures

The Company has complied with the requirements of the Stock Exchanges | SEBI / and Statutory Authorities to the extent
applicabla, and accordingly no penaities have been levied or strictures have been imposad on the Company on any matiar
refated to capital markets during the last three years.

Whistle Blower Policy

The Company has framed a Code of Conduct for Directors and Senior Management, Al Present, the Company doas not
have any formal Whistle Blower Policy. The Directors of the Company affirms that no personnel have been denied access
to the Audit Committes.

Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit

In line with the requirements stipulated by Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI), Reconciliation of Share Capital
Audil is carried out on a quarerly basis by a Practicing Company Secratary to confirm that the aggregate number of aquity
shares of the Company held in National Securities Depository Limited (MSDL), Central Depository Servicas (India) Limited
(CODSL) and in physical form tally with the total number of issued, paid-up, listed and admitted capital of the Company.

Non-Mandatory Requiraments
The Company does nol comply with the non-mandatary requiremeants,
Means of Communication

The half yeary financial results are reguiarly submitied to the Stock Exchange in accordance with provisions of the Listing
Agreement and also uploaded on the Company’s websita - www. capiainpipes.com

Code of Conduct

The Company has adopted the Code of Conduct for all the employees of the Company including the Directors. This Code
of Conduct Is postad on the Company's website. Further, all the Board members and Senior Management Personnel have
affirmed the compliance with the Code of Conduct. A declaration to this affect signed by the Managing Director forms par of
this report,
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Cutstanding GDRs/ADRsWarrants or Other Conveartible Instruments

The company has no cutstanding GDRs/ADRsWarrants or other Convertible Instruments. Shareholders should address all
their comespondence related to company’s shares to the Registrar and Share Transfer Agents, at the address mentioned
above,

RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company has a wel-defined risk managament framework in place. The Company has established procedures to
pericdically place before the Audit Committee and the Board, the risk assessment and minimization procedures being
followed by the Company and steps taken by it to mitigate these risks.

Registerad Office: For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Survey No-257,
Plot Mo, 23 to 28, N.H. 27,
Shapar-Veraval
Rajkot
Sdi-

Gopal D. Khichadia
Managing Director

DECLARATION ON CODE OF CONDUCT

To the best of my knowledge and belief and on the basis of declarations given fo me by the Directors and the Senior
IManagement Personnel of the Company, | hereby affirm that a Code of Conduct for the Board Members and the Senior
Management Personnel of the Company which includes Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading and Whistle
Blower Policy has baen approved by the Board of Directors and all Directors and the Senior Management Personnal have
fully complied with the provisions of the Code of Conduct of the Company,

Registered Office: For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Survey No-257,
Plot No. 23 to 28, N.H. 27,
Shapar-Veraval
Rajkot
Sdi-
Gopal D. Khichadia
Managing Director
Date: 25.05.2018
Place; Rajkot
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ANNEXURE-E

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
1. INDUSTRY OUTLOOK:

During the period under review economy was passing through very good stage _There werne tremendous potential growth
shown in the markets, Dua to new government and changes in government policies, plus government regulations current
scanarios ane very imprassive thara Is lot of potential demand for the next vears,

2. OFPORTUNITIES AND THREATS:

The company envisaged remarkable growth over previous years, Company's turn over shows nominal decreasing trend
due to expansion of the financial charges and depreciation are higher over the previous year, Government is providing
various incentives under TUFs .The Customers also growing rapidly. At the same time, there is inlense price prassura from
the competitors and international financial - crisis,

4. INITIATIVES:

The initigtives are being taken by the Company for improving the quality standards and reduction of costs at appropriate
level. New machineries were installed to provide better result and to cope up with changing requirement of the industry. The
employees at all levels are being made aware of the changing condiions and the challenges of the open market condifions
and 1o frain the personnel to tackle the difficult situaticns which will improve the overall productivity, profitability. Also
initiatives ware taken by company to direct touch with farmers and also providing them quality services and knowledge,

4. RISKS AND CONCERNS:

Major fluctuations Rupee w's dollar pnce corresponding to fluctuation in the raw matenal price’ and stringent market
conditions can affect the company's performance. Product risk, risk of fluctuation in the raw matarial price, governmant
policies, financial risk can affect the company, which requires continuous follow up.

5. DISCUSSION ON FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH RESPECT TO OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE:
Significant financial highlights in F.Y. 201 7- 2018 are as foliows:-

Profit hefore Tax (PBT) / Loss
During the fiscal 2017-18, the Company has reported a Loss of Rs. 214.47 lacs when compared fo the previous years
figure of profit before tax of Rs. 46,65 lacs,

Frofit / {Loss) after Tax (PAT)

During the fiscal 2017-18, the Company has reported a Loss of Rs, 160,11 lacs when compared o the previous year's
figure of profit after tax of Ris. 32 .37 lacs.

Earnings per Share (EPS])
EFS in the fiscal 2017-18 is at -3.61 as compared o EPS of 0.78 in fiscal 2016-17,

. INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM:

Your Company has a proper and adequate system of internal controls, to ensure the safeguarding of assets and their
usage, maintenance of proper records, adequacy and reliability of operational information. The internal controf s
supplamented by an extensive audit by intermal and external audit teams and periodic review by the top management, Audit
Committes and Board of Dirsclors.
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7. HUMAN RESOURCES:

In @ competitive economy, the proper ubilization of human resources plays & crucial role. It begins with best practices in
recruiting people and moves through leaming and development, engagement, employee feedback and rewards and
recognition. Towards this, your Company took varous initistives and has maintained healthy and harmonious industrial
relations at all locations. The dedication and hard work of productive and dynamic goal oriented team is the key factor to the
success of your Company. Wea believe that hiring the right personnel and proper retaining is Key to this success. To keap
the Company and its human resource competiive, we organized vanous fraining programs and experls were engaged 1o
{rain the employees al vanous levels. This aclive process of learning has allowed employaes enhance competence and
motivation.

8. FUTURE PLAN:

As a lang term planning strategy, company |s planning to oparate on a larger scale and achiave the highast portion of
markel demand of its products. Promotars are working very hard to lead company to new horizons and giving better rasults.

Registered Office: For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Survaey No-257,

Plot No. 23 To 28, N.H. 27,

Shapar-Veraval

Rajkot

Sd/-

Gopal D. Khichadia
Managing Director

Date: 22.05.2018

Place: Rajkot
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ANNEXURE-F

Directors'/ Employees Remuneration
[Pursuant to Section 187(12) of Companies Act, 2013 read with
Rule 5 of Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014])

Ratio of the remuneration of each Director fo the median remuneration of the employees and the percentage increase in
remuneration of each Director, Chief Financial Officer, Chigf Executive Officer, Company Secretary in the financial year
2017-18 and the comparison of the remuneration of the Key Managerial Personngl against the performance of the
Company is as follows:

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES
The information required under Section 197 of the Act read with rule 5(1) of the Companles (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 are given befow;

The ratio of the remuneration of sach director to the median remuneration of the employees of the

. Company for the financial year® : 2017-18

Directors | Key Managerial Person Ratio to median
Rameshbhai Dayvrajbhal Khichadia (Director) ——-
Gopal Devrajbhai Khichadia (Mana_gir_!g Diractor) 9.54
Kantilal Manilal Gedia (Whaole-time Director) 1.24
Jeetkumar B. Raychura (Company Secretary) 0.42
Chandrakant J. Gadhiya (CFO- KMP) 1.79

The percentage increase in remuneration of each director, chief exacutive officar, chiaf financial officer,

b. company secretary in the financial year 2017-18

% increase in remuneration in

Directors, Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer and Company the financial year 2017-18

Seratary compared to 201617
Director Remuneration
Gopal Khichadia (MD) ¥iT
Kantilal Manilal Gedia (WTD) 4.10
Chandrakant J. Gadhiya ({CFO) BB3
Company Secretary Mo Change
€. The percentage increase in the median remunaration of employees in the financial year-
There |s increase of 21.67 % in the median remuneration of employees in the financial year 2017-18 as compared to
previous year 2016-17

d. The number of permanent employees on the rolls of Company- 41

a. performance
There is no cordial relationship betweaen increase in ramuneration and company performance in the Ly, 2017-18 because
there is no change in overall total remuneration of company during the year. However median remuneralion is increased by
21.67%, but averall remuneration remalns same. On the other hand PAT shows loss of Rs.150.11 lacs. The fall in PAT s
mainly due to decrease in tolal revenue and financial and admin cost remains 8s it was as compared (o previous year,

f. Comparison of the remuneration of the key managerial personnel against the performance of the Company

Aggregate remuneration of key managerial personna! (KMP) in FY17-18 30,77.804
Revenue (total) 43,76,24 966
Remuneration of KMPs (as % of revenue) 0.70%
Profit before Tax (FBT) =214 46,810
Remuneration of KMP (as % of PBT) L

* As PBT is negative comparison is not possible.
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Variations in the market capitalization of the Company, price earnings ratio as at the closing date of the

8- current financial year and previous financial year:

March 31, March 31,
Particulars 2018 2017 % Change
harket Capitalization Rs. 16.16 Cr. Rs. 41.46 Cr. M.A,
Price Eamings Rafio (10.76) 127.82

Percentage increase over decrease in the market guotations of the shares of the Company in Comparison
to the rate at which the Company came out with the last public offer.

Market Price (BSE)

As per note

38.85 (as on 31.03.2018)

given below

Company came out with Last public offer st Rs.40/- per share and market price as on 31.03.2018 is Rs.38.85/- which
shows decrease of 2.86 % in share prices with compare to public offer rate.

Average percentile increase already made In the salares of employees other than the managerial
personnal in the last financial year and its comparison with the percentile increase in the managerial

inerease in the managerial remuneration:

remuneration and justification thereof and point out if there are any exceptional circumstances for

Thera is no major change in remuneration of KMPS and employees other than the KMPS . There is no any exceptional

circumstances for increase in the managerial remunearation .

i- Comparison of each remuneration of KMP against the performance of the company
Gopal D. Kantilal M. Jeethumar B.
Particulars Khichadia Gedia Raychura g:zﬁ;::g“:;]
(MDD} (WTD) (CS)
Remuneration in FY17-18 2261764 293036 00636 423368
Revenua 43 76,24 9656
Remuneration as % of revenue 052% | 007% |  0.02% [ 0.10%
Profit before Tax -2.14.456,810

Remuneration as % of PBT"

———

|~ ]

[ Jr—

* As PET is negative comparison s nol possible.

k.  The key parameters for any variable component of remuneration avalled by the directors: N.A,

The ratio of the remuneration of the highest paid director to that of the employees who are not directors
but receive remuneration in excess of the highest paid director during the year: None

Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the Company

The Company affirms remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the ﬂnmpany.
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Remuneration Policy
For Directors, KMPs and other Employees

ANNEXURE-G

1. Remuneration /| Commission: The remuneration / commission shall be fixed as per the slabs and: conditions mentioned
in the Aricles of Association of the Company and the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made there undaer. Overall
remuneration should be reflactive of the size of the Company, complexity of the sectorfindustry/company's operations and
the company's capacity to pay the remuneration.

2. Sitting Fees; Independent Directors ("107) and Mon-independent Mon- Executive Directors ("MED™ may be paid sitting
fees (for attending the meetings of the Board and of committees of which they may be members). The payment of sitting
faes will be recommended by the NRC and approved by the Board. Quantum of sitting faes may be subject to review on a
penodic basis, as required provided that the amount of such feas shall not exceed  Rs, One lakh per meeting of tha Board
or Committee or such arount as may be prascribad by the Cantral Government from time to time.

3. Commission: Company will not pay commissian to these NEDs'

4. Stock Options: An Independent Director shall not be entitled to any stock option of the Company,

ANMEXURE-H
Whaole-tlme Director | CFO Cartification

To
The Board of Directors,
Captain Pipes Limited,

We, undersignad, in-our respective capacities  in Captain Technocast Limited heraby cenify that:
a) We have reviewed Financial Statemants and the Cash Flow Statement for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2018
and that to the best of our knowledge and bellef
these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain statemants
1) that might be misleading;
These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company's affairs and are in compliance with
2) existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.
b) There are, lo the best of our knowladge and bellef, no transactions entered inte by the Company during the year which
are fraudulent, ilegal or vialative  of the Company's code of conduct.
c}) We are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and that we have
gvaluated the effectiveness of the internal control systems of the Company pertaining to financial reporting and we have
disclosed to the Auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or oparation of such intemal controls, if any, of
which we are aware and the steps we have taken or propose o take (o rectify these deficiencies,
d) We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audil commities that;
1) there have been no significant changes in intermal control over financial reporting during the vear;
2} thera have been no significant changas in accounting palicies during the year, and
3) There have been no instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement therein, if
any, of the management or an employee having a significant role in the Company’s intemal control system over
financial reporting.

Sdi- Sd/l- Sdi-
Gopal D. Khichadia Chandrakant J Gadhiya Kantilal M. Gedia
Managing Director Chief Financial Officer Whole time Director
Place: Rajkot

Dated: 25.05.2018
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SVK & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

C, 701-702, Titanium Square, Nr. Brmw Show Room
Thaltej Cross Roads, 5. G. Road,

Ahmedabad 380 054, Gujaral, INDIA.

O: +91 79 40320800
svkandassociates@amail.com | www.casvk.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF "CAPTAIN PIPES LTD.'

Report on Audited Financial Statements

We have audited Ihe accompanying financial statements of CAPTAIN PIPES LTD. (the Company ), which comprise the
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2018 and the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement for the year ended
on that date, and & summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Managemeant's Responsibility far the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Direclors is responsible for the matlers stated In Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the
Act”) with respect o the preparation of thesa financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position and
financial perfformance of the Company including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with
Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for praventing and
datecting frauds and other iregularities; selectiocn and application of appropriate accounting poficies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were oparating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant 1o
the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

Auditor's Responsibility

Qur responsibility s to express an opinion on these financial statements based on cur audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depand on the auditor s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatermant of tha financial statements, whether due (o fraud or error,

In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers intemnal financial control refevant 1o the Company's preparation of
the financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures thal are approprate in the
cirgumstances but not for the purpese of expressing an opinion on whether the Company has an adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls. An audit also includes
evaluafing the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by
the Company's Board of Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have oblained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on
the financial statemeants.
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Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the financial statements read
together with the notes thereon, give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair
view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, 1o the extent applicable;

a) In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2018:

(&) In the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the loss of the Company for the vear ended on that date; and

c) Im the case of the Cash Flow Stalement, of the cash flows of the Company for the year ended an thal date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order"), issued by the Central Government of
1 India in terms of sub-section (11} of Section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure A, a statement on the
maftters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extant applicable.

2 As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations, which fo the best of our knowledge and balief
ware necassary for the purposes of our audit;

in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company, so far as it appears
from our examination of those books;

the Balance Sheet and Staternent of Profit and Loss dealt with by this repor are in agreement with the books of
account, as submitted 1o us;

in our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the accounting standards specified under Section
d) 133 of the Companies Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, to the extent applicable;

a)
b)

c)

On the basis of written representations received from the directors, as on March 31, 2018, and taken on record by
g) the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualiified as on 31st March, 2018 from being appointed as a
diractor in terms of Section 164{2) of the Ack;

With respect to the adeguacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and the
fy  operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in Annexure - B and

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
gl Companies [Audit and Auditor's) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and o the best of our information and according lo
the explanations given to us:

i There wera no panding litigations which would impact the financial position of the Company.

The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting standards, for material
foreseeable losses, if any, and as required on long-term contracts including derivative cortracts.

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred 1o the Investor Education and Protection Fund by

L2 the Company.

For SVK & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. - 118564W

Sd/-

Shilpang V. Karia
Partner

M. No, - 102114

Place: Rajkot
Date: 25th May, 2018
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ANNEXURE 'A’' TO THE AUDITOR'S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' of our Report of even date on the
Financial Statements of CAPTAIN PIPES LIMITED, for the year ended on 31st March, 2018)

I FIXED ASSETS:

In our opinion, the company has generally maintained proper records showing full particulars including
guantitative details and siluation of fixed assels on the basis of available information,

As gxplained 1o us, the fixed assels have been physically verified by the management during the yvear in a phased
b perodical manner, which in our opinion is reasonable, having regard to size of the company and natura of its
assels. Mo material discrepancies with respect 1o book records were noticed on such verification.

c. As explained fo us and on the basis of our examination of the books of accounts, the deeds of immovable
properties are held in the name of the company.

il INVENTORIES:

According to the information and explanation given to us, the inventories have been physically verified during the

# year by the management and in our opinion, the frequency of verification is reasonable.

b Az explained to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on physical verification of inventones as comparad o
" the book records.

fii. LOANS:

According to the information and explanations given o us and on the basis of our examination of the books of
account, the company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability
Partmerships or other parties coverad in the register maintained under Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013,
during the year under review. Consequently, the provisions of clause (iii) of the crder are not applicable to the
company.

iv. LOAMNS, INVESTMENTS & GUARANTEES:
According to the information and explanations given o us and on the basis of our examination of the books of
account, the company has complied with the provisions of section 186 in respect of investments made in
securities of other body corporate, According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the books of account, the company has complied with the provisions of section 186 in respect
of investments made in securities of other body corporate.

v, DEPOSITS:
As explained to us, the company has not accepted any loans or deposits within meaning of Section 73 to 76 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 2(b) of the Companies (Acceptance of Deposit's) Rules 2014, during the
YEar under review,

vl. COST RECORDS:
Acoording to the information and explanations provided by the management to us and to the best of our
knowledge, the Company is not engaged in production of any such goods or production of any such services for
which the Central Government has prescribed particulars relating to utilization of material or labour or other items
of cost. Hence the provisions of section 148(1) of the Act do not apply to the Company.
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vil. STATUTORY DUES:

a.  As perinformation and explanation available to us, undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, investor
educafion and protection fund, employee’s state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, wealth tax, service tax, custom
duty, excise duty, value added tax, cess and other statutory dues have been generally regularly deposited with the
appropriate authorities, applicabie to it though thera had been some delays in certain cases. Further according to
information explanation given to us, No undisputed statutory dues applicable to the company were outstanding as
at 31st March, 2018 for a period of maore than & months from the date they become payable, excepl for
professional tax of Rs. 5.14 lacs

b, According to the information and explanation avaitable to us, there are no dues outstanding on account sales tax,
income tax, wealth tax, service tax, custom duly, excise duty, cess on accouni of dispute According to the
infarmation and explanation available 1o us, there are no dues oulstanding on account sales lax, income lax,
wealth tax, service tax, custom duty, excise duty, cess on account of dispute,

viil.. DUES TO FINANCIAL INSTITUTION, BANKS OR DEBENTURE HOLDER:
Based on our audit procedures and as per information and explanation given o us by the management of the
company, we are of the opinion that company has not defaulied in repayment of dues to financial institutions and
banks during the year under review, The company has not issued any debentures,

%, TERM LOANS & PUBLIC ISSUE:
Based on the audit procedures perdormed and according to the information, explanations given to us, on an
overall basis, the existing as well a5 new lerm |loans have been applied for the purpose for which they were
ablained, The company has not raised any moneay through a public issue during the year under review,

X, FRAUD:
Based upon the audit procedures performed and &s per the information and explanation given by the
management, we report that no fraud by the company or any fraud on the company by its officers femployees has
been noticed or reported during the course of gur audit.

xi. MANAGERIAL REMUNERATION:

As per the information and explanations given to us, the company has complied with the provisions of section 197
of the Companies Act, 2013 regarding managerial remuneration to the extent applicable.

xii. NIDHI COMPANY:
In our apinion, the company is not & nidhi company. Consequently, the provisions of clause (xiil) of the order are
not applicable fo the company.

xifli. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS:
Based upon the audit procedures performed and as per the Information and explanation given by the
managament, all the transactions with the related parties are in compliance with Saction 177 and 188 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and have been duly disclosed in the financial statements, as required by the applicable
accounting standards.

xiv. PREFERENTIAL ALLOMENT / PRIVATE PLACEMENT:
Based on the audit procedures performed and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
company has not made any preferential aliotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible
debantures during the year under review, Consequently, the provisions of clause (xiv) of the order are not
applicable to the company.
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xv. NON-CASH TRANSACTIONS:
Based on the audit proceduras performed and according to the information and explanations given to us; the
company has not entered Into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him.
Consequently, the provisions of clause (xv) of the order are not applicable to the company.

avl, REGISTRATION UNDER SECTION 45-l1A OF RBI ACT, 1924:
Since the company is not an NBFC, the provisions of clause (xvi) of the order are not applicable 1o the company,

For, SVK & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

Sdi-

Shilpang V. Karia
Partner

M. No. - 102114
F. No. - 118564W

Place: Rajkot
Date: 25th May, 2018
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ANNEXURE 'B' TO THE AUDITOR'S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 2(f) of cur Report of even date on the Statement of Accounts of CAPTAIN PIPES LIMITED, for
the year anded on 31st March, 2018)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act,
2013 {"the Act”)

We have audited the intermnal financial controls over financial reporting of CAPTAIN PIPES LIMITED (“the Company”) as of
31 March 2018 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statemeants of the Company for the year endad on that date.

Managemant's Responsihbility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's managemen! is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the
internal controd over financial reporting criterie established by the Company considering the essential componsnts of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Intemal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that wera operating effectively for ensuring the ordery and efficient conduct of its
business, including adnerence to company’s policies, the safaguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds
and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013

Auditor's Responsibility

Cur responsibility Is to express an oplnicn on the Company’s internal financial conirals aver financial reporting based on our
audit, We conducted our audit In accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable toan
audit of Intermnal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards
and the Guidance Note require thal we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adeguate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Cur audit invalves performing proceduras (o obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial contrals
system over financial reporfing and their operating effectiveness, Our sudit of internal fingncial controls over financial
reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on
the assessed risk: The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the asseassment of the risks of
matarial misstatement of the financial statements, whethar due to fraud or emor,

We believe that the audit evidence wa have obiained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on
the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is @ process designed to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposas in-accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those
policies and proceduras that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflact
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company: (2) provide reasonable assurance that fransactions are
recorded as necessary 1o permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principtes, and thal receipls and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of
management and directors of the company; and (3} provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection
of unauthorised acquisition, use,; or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements.
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Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, Including the possibility of collusion
or improper management override of controls, malerial misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detacted.
Alsa, projections of any evaluation of the intermal financial controls over financial reporting o future periods are subject to
the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate becausa of changes in conditions,
or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate,

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial
reparting and such internal financial controls aver financial reporting were operating effectively as al 31 March 2018 based
on the imternal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Mote on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporiing issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For, SVK & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

Sdi-

Shilpang V. Karia
Partner

M. No. - 102114
F. No. - 118564W

Place: Rajkot
Date: 25th May, 2018
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NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE
FINANCIAL YEAR 2017-18

1 Corporate Information
Captain Pipes Ltd. (‘the company") having its manufacturing facilities at Shapar (Veraval), Rajkot, is engaged in
the business of manufacturing and selling of UPVC pipes and fittings.

2 Significant accounting policles:

(1] Basis of preparation:

These financial statements are prepared in accordance with Schedule |1l of the Companies Act, 2013 and under
the historical cost basis of accounting and evalusted on & going concern basis, with revenues and expenses
accounted for on their accrual to comply in all material aspects with the applicable accounting principles and
applicable Accounting Standards notified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (The Act) read with rule 7
of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. The accounting policies have been consistently applied by the Comparny;
and the accounting policies not referred o otherwise, are in conformity with Indian Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles ('Indian GAAR'), The accounting policies adoplted in the preparation of financial stalements are
consistent with those of previous year unless otherwise stated.

(i) Use of Estimates:

The preparation of financial statements require estimates and assumptions 10 be made that affect the repored
balances of assels as on the date of the financial statemenis and the repored amount of revenues and expenses
during the reparting period, Accounting estimates could change from period to period. Actual results could differ
from these estimates. Appropriate changes in estimates are made as and when the Management becomes aware
of the changes in the circumsiances sumounding the estimates. Changes in estimates are reflected in the financial
statements in the period in which the changes are made and if material, their effects are disclosed in the notes to
the financial statemants.

(i) Revenus Recognition:
Revenue is recognized fo the extent that it is probable that the aconomic banefits will fiow to the company and the
revenua can be reliably measured.

Sales of Goods
Sales are recognised when significant risks and rewards of ownership of goods have been passed to tha buyar.

Interest

Rewvenue is recognised on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount oulstanding and the rate
applicable.

Divictermd
Revenue is recognised on a time proportion basis when right to receive the same gets established.

(iv) Tangible Fixed Assets :
Fixed assets are stated at their cost of acquisition plus all expenditure incurred for bringing the assets to their
prasent location and condition including the installation cost. All costs, including specific financing cost till assets
put 1o use, net charges on foreign exchange contracts and adjustment arising from foreign exchange rate
vanations altributable 1o the fixed assets are capitalised.
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{v] Depreciation { Amortization on tangible fixed assets:
The company has charged depreciation on fixed assets on Straight Line Method (SLM) method on the basis of
useful life / remaining useful life and in the manner as prescribed in, Part C, Schedule || of the Companies Acl,
2013, Depreciation on additions! disposals during the yvear has been provided on pro-rata basis with reference to
the nos. of days utilized.

Details of uzeful life of an asseat and itz residual value estimatad b;.r thie manag&mant:-

Type of Asset Useful Life as per management's estimate from April 1, 2014
Factory Building 30 Years

Plant & Machinarias 15 Yaars

Furniture & Flxtures 10 Years

Computers 3 Years

Wehicles 8 Years

Laboratory Equipments 10 Years

Electric Fittings 10 Years

LCDs 10 Years

Mobile Phones 15 Years

In none of the case, residual value of an asset is more than five per cent of original cost of the asset.

(vi} Inventories:
Inventories of Raw Materials and Finished Goods are stated al cost or net realisable value, whichever is lower.
Cost comprises all cost of purchase, cost of conversion and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their
present location and condition, Cost formula used is 'First in first Out Method'. Due allowance is estimated and
made for defective and obsolete items, wherever necessary, based on the past experience of the Company.

(vil) Retirement Banefits and other employee benefits :
Defined Contribution Plans :
Defined contribution to provident fund is charged to the profit and loss account on accrual basis.
Defined Benealit Plans :
Provision for gratuity liability is provided based on actuarial valuation made.

Leave encashment expenditure is charged to profit and loss account at the time of leave encashed and paid, i
any. Bonus expenditure is charged to profit and loss account on accrual basis.

(wiii) Foreign Currency Transactions:
Transactions denominated in foreign cumencies are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of
transaction.
Foreign currency current assets and current [iabilities outstanding at the balance sheet date are translated at the
exchange rate prevailing on that date and tha net gain or loss is recognized in the profit and loss account.

Foreign currency translation differences relating to liabiliies incurred for purchasing of fixed assets from foreign
countries are recognized in the profit and loss account. All other foreign currency gain or losses are recognized in
the profit and loss account.

(ix) Lease Accounting:
Operating leases: Assels acquired as leases where a significant portion of risk and rewards of ownership are
retained by the lessor are classified as oparating lease. Lease rentals being income or expense are booked to the
statement of profit and loss as Incurred.

Initial direct costs in respect of (he lease acquired are expansad out in the year in which such costs are inourred,
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(=) Borrowing Cost:

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets are
capitalised as part of the cost of such assets. A qualifying assel is one that necessarily takes substantial period of
time to get ready for intended use. Costs incurred in ralsing funds are amortised equally over the period for which
the funds are acquired, All ofher borrowing costs are charged to statement of profit and loss,

{xl} Taxes on income
Tax expenses comprse Current Tax / Minimum Allemate Tax (MAT) and deferred tax charge or credit.

Current Tax: Provision for current tax / Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) is made based on tax liability computed
after considering tax allowances and exemptions, in accordance with the provisions of The Income Tax Act, 1961,

Deferred Tax: Deferred lax assets and lability is recognized, on timing diferences, baing the differences batwesan
taxable income and accounting income that onginate in ong period and are capable of reversal in one or morg
subsequent perods. Deferred tax assels arsing mainly on. account of brought forward losses, unabsorbed
depreciation and minimum alternate tax under tax laws, are recognised, only if there is a virtual certainty of its
realisation, supported by convincing evidence. At each Balance Sheet date, the camying amounts of deferred tax
assels are reviewed 0 reassure realisation. The deferred tax asset and deferred tax [Eability is calculated by
applying tax rate and tax laws that have bean enacted or substantively enacted by the Balance Sheel date.

{xill} Earmings /(Loss) par shara:
Basic earnings/(loss) per share are calculated by dividing the net prafit ¢/ (loss) for the period attributable 10 equity
shareholders (after deducting preference dividends and attributable taxes) by the weighted average number of
equity shares outstanding during the penod. The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during
the period are adjusted for any bonus shares issved during the year and also after the balance sheet date but
before the date the financial statements are approved by the board of directors.

(=ili) Provisions, contingent liabllities and contingent assets :
A provision is recognised when the company has a present obligation as a result of past events and it is probable
that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be
made, Provisions are not discountad to their present value and are determined based on bast estimates requirad
to settle the obligation at the balance sheel date. These are reviewed al each balance sheet date and adjusted to
reflect the current bes! eslimates,

A contingent liability is a possible abligation that arses from pas! events whose existence will be confirmed by the
aoourrance or non-occurrence of one or more uncerain future events beyond the control of the company or a
present aobligation that is not recognized because it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be requirad to
setile the obligation.

A contingent liability also arises in extremely rare cases where there is a liability that cannot be recognized
because it cannot be measured reliably. The company does not recognize & contingent liability but discloses s
existence in the financial statements. Contingent liabilities are disclosed by way of notes to the accounis.

Contingent assets are not recognized,
(xiv) Investments

Investments being Non-Currenl Investments consist of investments made in equity shares of associate,
Investments are stated at cost of acquisition.
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[xv) Cash and Cash Equivalents:
Cash and cash equivalenis in the cash flow statement comprise cash at bank and In hand and shori-term
investmeants with an ariginal maturity of three manths or less.
Cash flows are reporied using the indirect method, whereby profit before tax is adjusted for the effects of
fransactions of non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or fulure cperating cash receipts or paymenis
and item of income or expensaes associated with investing or financing cash flows. Cash flows from operating,
investing and financing activities of the Company are segragated. accordingly.

(xvl} Government Grapis & Assistance:
This includes cash subsidy being received for fixed assets being non-repayable 5 grouped under Capital
Reserve,

{xvii) Segment Reporting:
In accordance with Accounting Standard-17 - "Segment Reporting” issued by the Institute of Charterad
Accountants of India, the Company has identified its business segment as "Manufacturing of UPVC pipes and
fittings". There ara no other primary reportable segments. The major and material activities of the company are
resiricted to only ene geographical segment e, India, hence the secondary segment disclosures are also nol
applicable,

(xviil) Share Issue Expenses!

Portion of share issue expenses being in nature of deferred revenue expenses incurred for raising the money
through Initial public offer for the expansion projects are amortized to profit and loss account over penod of five
vears from the commencement of the relevant project.

As per our report of even date attached For and on behalf of the Board
For, SVK & ASSOCIATES For CAPTAIN PIPES LTD.
Chartered Accountants

Firm No. - 118564W

Sd/- Sd/- Sdi-
Shilpang V. Karia Rameshbhai D. Khichadia Gopal D. Khichadia
Partner Director Managing Director
M. No.- 102114 DIN : 0DOBTB59 DIN : 00127947
Sd/- Sdl-
Chandrakant Gadhiya Jeet Raichura
Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
Place : Rajkot Place : Rajkot
Date . 25th May, 2018 Date : 25th May, 2018
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2018

L]

CTZD)

As At As At
Particulars Mote Mo. 31-March-18. 31-March-17.
Rs. Rs.
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES :
1. SHAREHOLDERS' FUNDS :
{a) Share capital <) 4,15,85,6800 4,15,85,600
(b) Reserves and surplus 4 3,99.16.165 5,49 27 485
ic) Money received against share warrants
8,15,01,765 9,65,13,085
2. SHARE APPLICATION MONEY
PENDING ALOTMENT :
3. DEFERRED GOVERNMENT GRANTS :
4. MINORITY INTEREST
5. NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES :
(a) Long-term borrowings 5 3.12,22,596 316,777,740
() Deferred tax liabilities (Net) 3] - &7 .36,756
(c) Foreign Currency Monetary item
Translation Difference Liability Account
(d) Other long term liabilities -
(e) Long term provisions 13,32,904 13,26,346
Sub Total 3,25,55,500 3,87,40,842
6. CURRENT LIABILITIES :
(a) Short-Term Borrowings 8 259,118,710 4.81,53,291
(b) Trade Payables g
(&) Total Quistanding Dues of Micro
Enterprizes & Small Enterprises 44
(B) Total Quistanding Dues of Creditors other
than Micro Enterprises & Small Enterprises 14,52,67.973 | 13,6047.087
i) Other Current Liabilities 10 4 55 04 887 3,62 56,801
(d) Short-Term Provisions 11 17,809,962 30,07.520
Sub Total 21,84,81,531 | 22,34,64,699
TOTAL 33,25,38,793 | 35,87,18,625
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315T MARCH, 2018
As At As At
Particulars MNote No. 31-March-18. 31-March-17.
Rs. Rs.
il. ASSETS :
1. NON-CURRENT ASSETS :
(al Fixed Assels 12
{il Tangible assets 9,58,48,494 | 10,38,47,045
{ii} Intangible assets - -
{iii} Tangible Assets Capital work-in-
progress - -
{iv) Intangible assets under development
or work in progress - -
ib) Mon-current invesiment 13 80.60,000 80,680,000
(c) Deferred tax assets (Net) 6 6,968,734 -
(d) Foreign Currency Manetary [tem = -
Translation Difference Azset Account . -
(e} Long term Ioans and advances 14 27.31,709 17.,48,825
(f) Other non-current assetls 15 34,54,908 37,809,024
Sub Total 11 .UT.93,M5 11 ,T4,45,T94
2. Current Assets
a) Current Investments - - -
(D) Inventories 16 14,02,99.091 | 14,51,50,612
(c) Trade Receivables 17 6,39.65,975 7.55,13,783
(d) Cash and Cash Equivalents 18 8.47,618 2.04 245
(&) Bank Balances other than Cash and
Cash Equivalents 18 75.84,072 78.81,770
if) Short-term Loans and Advances 19 24 49 550 1,12,25,235
(g) Other Current Assets 20 5,98,642 11,97 284
Sub Total 221744948 | 2412726831
TOTAL 33,25,38,793 | 3587,18,625
Accompanying Notes forming part of Financial Statements 1TO 46
As per our report of even date attached For and on behalf of the Board
For, SVK & ASSOCIATES For CAPTAIN PIPES LTD.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Mo, - 118584W
Sd/- Sd/- Sdf-
Shilpang V. Karia Rameshbhai D. Khichadia Gopal D. Khichadia
Partner Director Managing Director
M. MNo. - 102114 DIN : 0DOBTE59 DIN : 00127947
Sd/- Sdi-
Chandrakant Gadhiya Jeet Raichura
Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
Place | Rajkot Place : Rajkot
Date : 25th May, 2018 Date : 25th May, 2018
Annual Report 20017-18 | ag |




STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 315T MARCH, 2018

For The Year For The Year
Particulars Mote No. 31-March-18. 31-March-17,
Rs. Rs.
l. Revenue from Operation 21 436054916 | 53,47 41,168
Il.  Other Income 22 15,70,050 9,59,945
. Total Revenue (| +11) 43,76,24,966 | 53,57,01,113
IV. Expenses:
Cost of Materials and Stores Consumed 23 3527 73,452 | 43,02 96,382
Purchases of Stock-in-Trade 24 97,83.065 1.03,62,.211
Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods, Work-in- 25 2,04,80,361 (35,87.606)
process and Stock-in-trade
Employee Benefits Expenses 26 1,18,05,733 1.23,07.611
Financial Costs 27 2,01,55,908 202,359,109
Depraciation and Amaortization Expenses 12 86,47 476 85,89,171
Other Expenses 28 3:53,25,781 5,28,28.951
Total Expenses 45,90, 71,776 | 53,10,35,829
v Profit Before Exceptional and Extraordinary ltems
 and Tax (Il -1V) (2,14,46,810) 46,65,284
VI. Exceptional and Extracrdinary ltems - -
VIl.  Profit Before Extraordinary ltems and Tax (V- V1) (2,14,46.810) 46,65,284
Vill.  Extracrdinary ltems
IX. Profit Before Tax { VIl - VIII } (2,14,46.810) 46,65,284
X. Tax Expenses:
(1) Current tax -Pertaining to Current Year - 9,15,000
(2} Current tax -Pertaining to Current Year
(MAT Credit) - (9,15,000)
(3) Current tax - Pertaining to Prior Year - -
(4) Deferred tax debit/credit (64,35,490) 14,28,593
Total Tax Expenses: (64,35,490) 14,28,593
Xl  Profit{Loss) for the period from Continuing
Operations (1X -X ) (1,50,11,320) 32,36,691
Xl Profitf{Loss) from Discontinuing Operation - -
Alll.  Tax Expenses af Discounting Operation %
XIV. Profit/{loss) from Discontinuing
Operations ( XI1 - X1l ) -
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= L)
STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 315T MARCH, 2018
For The Year For The Year
Particulars Mote No. 31-March-18. 31-March-17.
Rs, Rs.
TOTAL OPERATIONS
XV  Profit{Less) for the Year (XI + XIV) {1,50,11,320) 32,36,691
XVI. Earning per equity share: [Refer Note (29)]
Basic & Diluted (After Extra-Ordinary ltems) {3.61) 0.78
Basic & Diluted (Before Extra-Ordinary Items) (3.61) 078
Accompanying Notes forming part of Financial Statements 1TO 46
As per our report of even date attached Fer-and on behalfl of the Board
For, SVK & ASSOCIATES For CAPTAIN PIPES LTD.
Chartered Accountants
Firm MNo. - 118564\W
Sd/- Sd/- Sdi-
Shilpang V. Karia Rameshbhai D. Khichadia Gopal D. Khichadia
Partner Director Managing Director
M. MNo. - 102114 DIN : 00087859 DIN : 00127947
Sd/- Sdi-
Chandrakant Gadhiya Jeet Raichura
Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
Place : Rajkol Place : Rajkot
Date : 25th May, 2018 Date : 25th May, 2018
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 315T MARCH, 2018

For the Year For the Year
PARTICULARS 31-March-18. 31-Mareh-17.
Rs. Rs.

Cash Flow from Operating Activity
Profit before tax and before extra-ordinary items {2,74,46,810) 46,65, 284
Add: Non Cash and Operating Expenses
Depreciation & Amortization Expenses 86 47 476 85,689,171
Interest Income (3,94,337) {3.,83,795)
Dividend Income (2,18,700) (2,18,700)
Financial Cost 2,01,55,908 2.02,39.109
Operating profit before working capital changes 67,.43,537 3,28,91,069
Adjustment for:
Increase [ (Decrease) in Trade Payable 92,20,886 {6,33,691)
Increase [ (Decrease) in Other Current Liabllities 92, 48 086 24 28 044
Increase [ (Decrease) in Long Term Provision 6,558 4,08 949
Increase / (Decrease) in Short Term Provision {3,02,558) 9,08,543
(Increase) | decrease in Inventories 4851421 | (4,89,19,167)
iIncrease) / decrease in Long Term Loans & Advances (9,82,884) 1,21,000
(Increase) / decrease in Short Term Loans & Advances 2250707 22,23,998
(Increase) / Decrease in Trade Receivable 1,15,47.808 3,75,61,950
Increase / (Decrease) in Other Current Assels 5,958,642 5,098,640
Cash Generated from Operation 4,31,82,201 2,75,69,335

Met Income-tanes paid (3,90,021) (41,63,527)
Net Cash Flow from Operating Activity before Extra-Ordinary ltems 42792180 2,34,25,808
Add : Extra-Ordinary ltems

Extra-Crdinary ltems - -
Net Cash Flow from Operating Activity after Exceptional ltems 427,92, 180 2,34,25 808
Cash Flow from Investing Activity
(Increase) / Decrease in Fized Assets (net) {6,48,925) (20,15,054)
Increase [ (Decrease) in Non-current Assets 3,35016 (9,99,105)
Dividend Income 218,700 2,168,700
Interest Received 3,94.,337 383,795
Net Cash Flow from Investing Acfivifies 299128 (24,11,664)
Cash Flow from Financing Activity
Proceeds from Long Term Borrowings 4.,55,144) (18,34 646)
Proceeds from Short Term Borrowings (2.22,34 581) 30,898,702
Financial Cost paid (2,01,55,908)| (2,02,39,109)
Net Cash Flow from Financing Activities (4,28,45633)| (1,89,84,053)
Net Increase [ (Daecrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 2,45 675 20,30,091
Opening Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents £1,86,015 61,655,924
Closing Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents 84,31,690 81,86,015
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 315T MARCH, 2018

For the Year For the Year
PARTICULARS 31-March-18. 31-Marech-17.
R=. Rs.
Year ended Year ended
Components of Cash and Cash Equivalents 31-March-18 31 -March-17
Rs. Rs.
Cash on hand 8.47,618 2.04.245
Balances with Scheduled Banks 75,84.072 79.81,770
84,31,690 81,86,015

Notes

1 The figures in bracket indicate outflow

The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the "Indirect Method" as set out in the
2 Accounting Standard - 3 on "Cash Flow Statement” issued by ICAL
3 Figures of Cash & Cash Equivalents have bean taken from Note 18
4 Previous period's figures have been regrouped wherever considered necessary.

For, SVK & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
Firm Mo. - 118564W

Sd/-

Shilpang V. Karia
Partnar

M. No. - 102114

Place : Rajkot
Date : 25th May, 2018

Annual Report 2017-18

As per our report of even date attached

For CAPTAIN PIPES LTD.

Sd/-

Rameshbhai D. Khichadia
Director

DIN : 00087859

Sd/-
Chandrakant Gadhiya
Chief Financial Officer

Place : Rajkot
Date | 25th May, 2018

For and on behalf of the Board

Sd/-

Gopal D. Khichadia
Managing Director

DIN : 00127947

Sdi-
Jeat Raichura

Company Secretary
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NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE
FINANCIAL YEAR 2017-18

As At As At
Particulars 31-March-18. | 31-March-18. | 31-March-17. 31-March-17.
Number Amt. (Ris.) Mumber Amt. (Rs.)
NOTE - 3 : SHARE CAPITAL
a. Authorized :
Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- Each 50.00,000 | 5,00,00,000 50,00,000 5,00,00,000
Total 50.00,000 5,00,00,000 50,00,000 5,00,00,000
b. Issued, Subscribed & Paid Up :
Equity Share Capital 41.58,560 4,15,85,600 41.58,560 4,15,85,600
Total 41,58,560 4,15,85,600 41,58,560 4,15,85,600
Reconciliation of Number Of Shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period
31-March-18. 31-March-17.
e Number Amount Mumber Amount
Equity Shares :
Shares outstanding at the beginning of year 41,58, 560 | 4,15,85.600 41,58,560 4,15,85,600

Shares issued during the period E - = N
Shares hcught back during tha year - - -
Shares outstanding at the énd of the year 41,598,560 | 4,15,85.600 41,568,560 4,15.85,600

Termsirights attached to equity shares

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10 each, Each holder of equily shares is
antitled 1o one vote per share, The Company declares and pays dividends in Indian rupees, The dividend proposed by the
Board of Directors is subject lo approval of the sharshalders in the ensuing Annual Genaral Meeting,

In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holder of aquity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the
Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares
held by the shareholders,

Shares in the company held by each shareholder holding more than 5 percent

31-March-18. 31 -March-17.
Sr. No. Mame of Shareholder MNo. Of Shares %Y of No, Of Shares % of
held Hoilding held Helding

1 Ramesh D. Khichadia 3,23,000 T.7% 3,23,000 1.0 %

2 Gopal D. Khichadia 348,000 8.37% 348000 8.37%

3 Ramash D. Khichadia HUF 2.35,000 5.65% 235,000 5.65%

4 Captain Polyplast Lid. 12,30,600 29.59% 12,30,600 29.559%
Shares issued other than cash, bonus issue and shares bought back

Particulars Year (Aggregate No, of Shares)
Equity Shares ; 2017-18 2016-17 2015-16 2014-15 2013-14
Fully paid up pursuant lo contract(s)
without payment being received in cash Nl Nil Nil Nil Nl
Fully paid up by way of bonus shares il il Mil Mil il
Shares bought back Mil il il Mil Mil
Preference Shares :
Fully paid up pursuant to contract(s)
without payment being recelved in cash il Hil Wil il Mil
Fully paid up by way of bonus shares il Mil il Mil il
Shares bought back Mil Mil il Ml Mil
Unpaid Calls 2017-18 2016-17
By Directors il Mil
By Officers Mil Mil
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NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE
FINANCIAL YEAR 2017-18

As At As At
Particulars 31-March-18. 31-March-17.
Rs. Rs.
NOTE -4 : RESERVE AND SURPLUS :
{a) Security Premium Reserve 5,01,40,400 5,01,40,400
Total {a) 5,01,40,400 5,01,40,400
(b} Other Resarves :
- Other- Laboratory Equipment Subsidy 3.56.470 3,56.470
Total ib) 3,56,470 3,56.470
{c) Balance in Statement of Profit and Loss Account ;
- Dpening Balance 4430615 11,593,924
- Add ; Profit for the year {1,50,11,320) 32,386,691
Total (c) (61,50,091) 44,30,615
Closing Balance TOTAL NOTE 4 4,43,46,779 549,27 485

NOTE-5: LONG TERM BORROWINGS :
(a) Term Loans
Secured Loans
From Banks 242 72,508 1,B4,46.313

From Banks - Vehicle Loans - 70,811,427
Total (a) 2,42 72,596 2,55,27,740
{b) Loans and Advances from Related Parties :
Unsecured
From Directors 69,500,000 61,50,000
Total b} 63,50,000 61,50,000

TOTAL NOTE § 3,12,22,596 3,16,77,740

Notes:
Secured Loans From Banks & Financial Institutions :

(al) [Tata Capital Financial loan Alc No. - 3436953 & 3497984 secured against Machinery . rate of interest 14.75%,
this loan is covered with perscnal guarantee of directors — (i) Shri Gopalbhai Khichadia (i} Shri Rameshbhai
Khichadia and {iii} Shri Kantilal M. Gedia, repayable in monthly installment of Rs, 1,52,200 plus interest and Rs.
30,200 plus interest respectively and date of last installment will be 08, Decamber — 2017,

ia2) |Tata Capital Financial loan Ajc No. - 7444881 rate of interest 12.00%, repayable in 15 monthly installment of Rs.
12,92,000 plus interest starting from September 17 after moratorium period of 3 months and date of fast
installment will be 20, November — 2018,

[a3) [Tata Capital Financlal Service loan Aflc No: 3880305 secured agalinst New Plant & machinery and guarantes by
all Directors, Rate of Interest- 13.85%, this loan is covered with personal guarantee of directors, Shn
Gopalbhai Khichadia, Shri Rameshbhai Khichadia and Shri Kantilal M. Gedia & repayable in monthly instaliment
of Rs. 4,54,100 & Rs. 264,100 plus interest and date of last installmant will be 15, January 2019,

k1) |HDFC Term Loan secured againsl Factory Land, Building & Plant & Machinery, Rate Of Interest 11,65%, this loan
is covered with personal guarantes of directors — (i) Shri Gopalbhai Khichadia (i) Shri Rameshbhai Khichadia
and (jil) Shri Kantilal M. Gedia, repayable in Equal Monthly Installments of Rs, 6,60,942/- P.m. and date of last
installmant will be 07, September - 2018,
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NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE
FINANCIAL YEAR 2017-18

As At As At
Particulars 31-March-18. 31-March-1T7.
Rs. Rs.

(b2} |HDFC Working Capital Term Loan (WCTL) secured against Factory Land, Building & Plant & Machinery, Rate Of
Interest MCLR + 1.15% i.e. 8.20% + 1.15% = 10.35%, this loan is covered with personal guarantee of directors -
(i) 5hri Gopalbhai Khichadia (i) Shri Rameshbhai Khichadia and (i) Shri Kantilal M, Gedia, repayable in Egual
Maonthly Installments of Rs. 5,089,175/« P.m. and the last instaliment will be in December, 2020,

(b3} |HDFC Working Capital Term Loan (WCTL Fresh) secured against Factory Land, Bullding & Plant & Machinery,
Fate Of Interest MCLR + 1.15% i.e. 9.20% + 1.15% = 10.35%, this loan is coverad with personal guarantee of
directors — (i) Shri Gopalbhai Khichadia (i) Shri Rameshbhai Khichadia and (iii} Shri Kantilal M. Gedia, repayable
in 48 Equal Monthly Installments of Rs. 4,89 603/ p.m.

{d}  |Mahindra & Mahindra Financial Ser Ltd. loan Ajc. 3884252 secured against Mahindra Bolero Purchase repayable
in Eqgual Monthly Installments of Rs. 15,350/~ P.m. and date of last installment will be 15, October — 2018.

12 Unsecured Loans from directors and relatives are long term in nature and per management explanation,
qenerally not repayable within one year from the balance sheet date.

Kantilal M Gedia

Kantilal M Gedia (HUF)

Gopalbhai D. Khichadia

Rameshbhai D. Khichadia

in |The company has not made any default for repayment of logns and their interest,

o IR

NOTE - & : DEFERRED TAX LIABILITES / (ASSETS):
Defarred Tax Liabilities on account of Timing Differences related to (6.98,734) 57,36,756
fixed assets, Carry Forward Losses & Gratuily Provision
TOTAL NOTE & {6,98,734) 57,36,756
NOTE - 7 : LONG-TERM PROVISIONS :
Provision for Employee Benefits
[Refer Note 40]
Gratuity (unfunded) 13,332,804 13,26,346
TOTAL NOTE 7 13,32,904 13,26,346
NOTE -8 : SHORT TERM BORROWINGS :
Secured :
Loans Repayhble on Demand
Cash Credil lrom HOFC bank 2,58,18,710 4.81,53,2%
TOTAL NOTE 8 2.59.18,710 4,81,53,291
Notes:

Working Capital Facilities from Banks:

Cash Credit from HDFC Bank Ltd. secured by way of first & exclusive charge by hypothecation of all stocks,
recelvables and other movables of the company and guarantes by all the Directors of the Company.
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NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE
FINANCIAL YEAR 2017-18

As At As At
Particulars 31-March-18. 31-March-17.
Rs. Rs.
MOTE -9 : TRADE PAYABLES :
[Refar Mote 44]
Trade payable for goods and expenses 14,52 67,973 13,6047 087

TOTAL NOTE S| 14,52,67,973 13,60,47,087

NOTE - 10 : OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES :

a. Curranl Malurities of Long Term Debts 3,18,36,345 2,14,53,613
b. Interest Accrued but not Due on Bomowings 1.52.216 8,04 257
e Income Received in Advance and deposits 1,18,88,157 1,20,72, 783
d Statutory Liabilities 16.27,168 19,246,148

TOTAL NOTE 10 4,55,04,887 3,62,56,801

NOTE -11 : SHORT TERM PROVISIONS :

a. Provision For Employeses Banefit 85,168 73,070
b. Provision for current Income-tax - 8,158,000
c. Provision for unpaid expenses 17.04,794 20,189,450
TOTAL NOTE 11 47,97 482 30,07.520
Annual Report 20017-18 |-57 |
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FINANCIAL YEAR 2017-18

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE

captain))

As At As At
Particulars 31-March-18. 31-March-17.
Rs. Rs.
NOTE -13 ., NON-CURRENT INVESTMENT :
Cuoted - | Al Cost )
1093500 (31/03/2017: 1093500) Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each fully
paid up in Caplain Polyplast Ltd.
Market Value Rs. 16,40,25,000 (Rs, 15,19,41,825) 80.60,000 80,60,000
TOTAL NOTE 13 B0,60,000 B0,60,000
MOTE - 14 : LONG TERM LOANS & ADVANCES :
(Unsecuned and considered good as cerlified by the management)
Security Deposits 27,331,709 17,48 825
TOTAL NOTE 14 27,31,709 17,48,825
MNOTE -15 : OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS :
Bank Deposits (Long Term) 34.54.908 37,889,924
TOTAL NOTE 15 34,54,908 37,89,924
MOTE - 16 : INVENTORIES :
{As taken, valued and cedified by the management)
Raw Materials 9,20 21 497 7,7292 556
Work-in-process - -
Finished Goods 374,45 587 5,74,08.418
Stock-in-trade (in respect of goods acquired for trading) 09.32.008 1,04,40 538
TOTAL NOTE 16 14,02,99,081 14,51,50,512
NOTE - 17 : TRADE RECEIVAELES :
{Unsecured and considered good as certified by the management)
- Qutstanding or a period exceeding six months from the
date they are due for payment. 3,94,38,885 2,94 75,544
- Quistanding or & period less than six months from the
date they are due for paymeant. 24527 .080 4 60,368,239
TOTAL NOTE 17 6,39,65,975 7,;55,13.783
NOTE - 18 ; CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND BANK BALANCES:
i) Cash and Cash Equivalents BAT B18 2,04,245
Cash on hand
(i} Bank Balances other than Cash and Cash Equivalents :
Balance with banks : 75,84,072 79.81,770
TOTAL NOTE 18 B4,31,6%1 81,86,015
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NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE

FINANCIAL YEAR 2017-18

As At As At
Particulars 31-March-18. 31-March-1T7.
Rs. Rs.
NOTE - 19 : SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES :
{Unsecured and considered good as certiffed by the management)
a. Balances with Revenue Authorities 5142334 61,57,370
b. Advance o Suppliers & Others 32.22,698 46,92 425
cC. Prepaid Expenses 84,518 375441
TOTAL NOTE 19 B4.49 550 1,12,25.235
NOTE - 20 : OTHER CURRENT ASSETS :
{Unsecured and considered good as certiffed by the managemant}
Share |ssue Expenses (to the extent not written off) 598642 11,897,284
TOTAL NOTE 20 598,642 11,97,284
NOTE - 21 : REVENUE FROM OPERATION :
Sale of Products 4582 76,038 60,01,03,800
Less © Discount & Rate Difference (2,07,347) (6,36,710)
Less : Excise Duty {2,20,13,774) (6.47,26,012)
TOTAL NOTE : 21 97.07,96,084 53,4741 168
NOTE - 22 : OTHER INCOME :
Interest Income 3,84 337 3 B3 785
Dividend Income 2,18,700 218,700
Foreigh Exchange Rate Difference (3.87,862) 2,87 427
Other Mise. Income 13,44 BR2 70028
TOTAL NOTE : 22 15,70,050 9,59,945
NOTE - 23 : COST OF RAW MATERIAL AND STORES CONSUMED :
Opening Stock : 7. 7292557 3,19,60,905
Add : Purchases 36,81.58,566 4T 4561773
Less : Closing Stock (9,28,21,447) (7.72,82.557)
Add : Rate Difference 243,826 10,66,171
Raw Materials & Components Consumed TOTAL NOTE : 23 7B,30,69,834 43,02,96,382
NOTE - 24 : PURCHASE OF STOCK IN TRADE : 97,583,065 1.03.62,211
Merchanting Goods
87,83,065 1,03,62,211
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NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE
FINANCIAL YEAR 2017-18

As At As At
Particulars 31-March-18. 31-March-17.
Rs. Rs.
NOTE - 25 : CHANGE IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS,
WORK-IN-PROCESS & STOCK-IN-TRADE ;
a. Stock At Close
Finished Goods 5.74,08417 5,60,66,481
Stock-in-Trade 1.04,49 538 82.03,868

Total (a) 6,78,57,955 6,42,70,349

b. Stock At Commencement
Finished Goods 3.74,45 587 5,74.08,417
Stock-in-Trade 99,32,008 1,04,49,538

Total {b) 4.73.77,594 6,78 57,955

TOTAL NOTE 25 (a-b) 2,04,80,361 (35,87,606)

NOTE - 26 : EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES :

Salary, Wages and Bonus (including directors remuneration) 1,13,48,243 1,08,38,184
Contribution to Provident Fund & Gratuity Fund Provision 5.22.762 B.19.848
Staff Welfare Expenzes 34,728 6.49,571

TOTAL NOTE : 20 2,42,13,344 1,23.07,611

NOTE - 27 : FINANCE COSTS :

Interest on Cash Credils & Term Loans 98.29,768 95,268,255
Interest on Late Payment to Suppliers 5472 782 54 20,140
Intarest on LC 31.64,309 27.61,693
Other Interest Costs 1,830,327 1,72,811

Total (a) 1,64,78,066 1,78,80,899

Other Barrowing Charges 15.58,741 2358210
Total {b) 15.58,741 23.58,210

TOTAL NOTE : 27 3.80,36,807 2,02,39,109
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NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE

FINANCIAL YEAR 2017-18

As At As At
Particulars 31-March-18. 31-March-1T.
Rs. Rs.
NOTE - 28 : OTHER EXPENSES :
a.  Manufacturing & Operating Costs
Power and Fuel 1.41,80,075 1,74,08,195
Repairs Maintenance Charges Of Factory Buillding 1,82,182 -
Repairs Maintenance Charges Of Plant and Machinery 703174 4 67,450
Repairs Maintenance Charges Of Other Assets B 1,35,302
Frieght And Forwarding Charges 16,249,749 40,56, 260
Cther Manufacturing Costs 61,68,486 1,10,03,346
Total (a) 5,59,34,249 3,30,70,573
b. Sales & Distribution Expenses
Travelling & Conveyance Expenses 730,09 4,863,206
Adverfisement Expenses 9,689,342 1323934
Sales Promotion Expenzes 74,319 7223
Dutward Transportation, Clearing & Forwarding Expenses 32,40 462 76,775,335
Commission Expenses BE. 624 1,31,011
Rent 7,600,855 &,22 800
Rates & Taxes 13,211,946 20,45 544
Total (b) 1,27,37,500 1,25,33,861
¢. General & Administrative Expenses
Auditors Remuneration 30,000 25,000
Rent Rates And laxes 333577 7,189,020
Insurance Expenses 204,841 1.66,851
Legal and Professional Charges 15,44, 773 21,33,168
Other Administrative & General Expenses 31.45.276 4180478
Total (c) 1,24,82,984 72,24,517
TOTAL NOTE 28 (a+b+c) 8,81,54,732 5,28,28,951
MNOTE - 29 : EARNIGS PER SHARE
Continuing & Total Operations 2017-2018 2016-2017
Net Profit after tax and after Extra Ordinary ltems {Rs.) a {1,50,11,320) 32,336,681
Met Profit available to equity share holders (Rs.) (1,50,11,320) 32,36,691
Less : Extra Ordinary Income (Rs.) c - -
MNet Profit after tax and before Exira Ordinary items (Rs.) d=b-c (1,50,11,320) 32,36,681
Weighted Avg, Mo, of Equity Shares oulstanding 41,58 560 41,58,560
for calculating EPS e
Basic & Diluted EPS After Extra Ordinary ltems * f=ale (3.61) 0.78
Basic & Diluted EPS Before Extra Ordinary ltems © g=dfe (3.61) 0,78

* Annualized
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NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE

FINANCIAL YEAR 2017-18

As At As At
Particulars 31-March-18. 31-March-17.
Re. Rs.
NOTE - 30 : CCINTIN.GEHT LIABILITIES 2017-2018 2016-2017
(to the extent not providad for)
(I} |Contingent Liahilities
{a} Claim against the company not acknowledgement as debt il il
(b} Gnuntar-guaranma given to the banks against guarantee 2,50,000 2,50.000
issued by banks an behall of company.
(c) Letter of Credits issued by bank 4.18,91.200 4.15,19.424
id) Disputed Liability in Appeal :
{1} Incomea-tax Ml il
{ii) Central Excize il il
(i) |Commitmants il il
(a) Estimated amount of confracts remaining to be executed
on capital account and not provided for il il
(b} Uncallad liability on sharesiinvestments parlly paid Pl il
(o) Other commitments il il
(Contingent labilities as disclosed above are as carified by the managameant of the company)
NOTE - 31 : VALUE OF IMPORTS CALCULATED ON CIF BASIS BY THE COMPANY 2017-2018 2016-2017
DURING FINANCIAL YEAR IN RESPECT OF .
i. Raw matenals (including High Seas Purchase) 447,34,782 5,09.63,091
i, Components and spare parts - -
iii. |Capital Goods ~ =
NOTE - 32 : VALUE OF IMPORTS CALCULATED ON CIF BASIS BY THE 2017-2018 2016-2017
COMPANY
a. |Eamings
Export Sales 1,09,95,189 33111
b. |Expenditures
|  Expenses Nil NIl
NOTE - 33 ; IMPORTED AND INDIGENOUS MATERIAL CONSUMED ; 2017-2018 2016-2017
i. Tatal value ofimporied raw materials, spare parts and components consumed
during the financial year 4 .47 34,782 5,908,63,091
ii. Tolal value of all indigenous raw materals, spare parls and componants
similarly consumed 30,80,38.670 37,03,33,291
iii. |Total value of imported and indigenous raw materials, spare consumed
during the financial year 35,27, 73,452 43,0296 342
iv. |Imported raw materials and spare pans consumed in % 12.68% 13.94%
V. Indigenous raw materials and spara parts consumed in % B7.32% B86.06%
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FINANCIAL YEAR 2017-18

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE

As At As At
Particulars 31-March-18. 31-March-17,
Rs. Rs,
NOTE - 34 (A) : THE AMOUNT OF DIVIDENDS PROPOSED TO BE DISTRIBUTED
TO EQUITY AND PREFERENGE SHAREHOLODERS e Aoy
i. Proposed dividend for the penod il il
ii. |Amount per share Nil Mil
NOTE - 34(8) : PAYMENT TO AUDITORS : 2017-2018 2016-2017
i, |Statutory Audit Fees (Excluding Service Tax | GST) 30,000 25,000
NOTE - 35 : DETAILS OF RAW MATERIALS CONSUMED : {IN RUPEES) 2017-2018 2016-2017
. |UPVC Pipes & Fittings 352773452 | 43,02,96,382
NOTE - 36 : DETAILS OF MANUFACTURED & TRADED GOODS : (IN RUPEES)
UPVC Pipes and Fittings
PRODUCT
2017-2018 2016-2017
i |Opening Stock G,78,57,955 §,42,70,340
i, |Closing Stock 4,73,77,504 6, 78,57 855
il.  |Sales 43,60,54.916 53,47 41,1638
NOTE - 37 ; THERE IS NO EMPLOYEES GETTING REMUNERATION AS 2017-2018 2016-2017
REQUIRED UNDER SECTION 217 (2-A) OF THE COMPAMNIES ACT, 2013 ey A

NOTE - 38 : REALIZATION

in the Balance sheal.

NOTE - 38 : CONTRACTUAL LIABILITIES

In the opinion of the Board and to the best of its knowledge and belief, the value on realisation of current assets,
Inans and advances will, in the ordinary course of business, not be less than the amounts at which they are stailed

All other contractual Eabilities connecled with business operations of the Company have been appropriately provided for.

NOTE - 40 : ISCLOSURE UNDER ACCOUNTING STANDARD - 15 (REVISED) ON 'POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS'
The Company has defined benefit gratuity plan. Every employee who has completed five years or more of services gels a
graluity on deparlure al 15 days salary (Last drawn salary) for gach completed vear of servica,

Gratuity liability as at year end based on actuarial valuation

2017-2018

2016-2017

13,32.904

13.26,346

NOTE - 41 :

Ve
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Previous year's figure have been reworked, regrouped, rearranged and reclassified wherever necessary,
Accardingly, amounts and other disclosures for the preceding year are included as an integral part of the currant
vear financial statements and are o be read in relation to the amounts and other disclosures relating o the current
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NOTE -42:

| setiied,

NOTE - 43 : RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURE :

a.  List of Related Parties along with refationship and Transactions ;-

Balances of Trade Payables, Unsecured Loans, Trade Receivables, Long Term: & Short Term Loans & Advances,
Other Current and Other Non Current Assets and Provisions and are subject 1o the confirmation of the parties
concernad. Wheraver confirmation of the parties for the amounts due to them / amounts due from them as per
books of accounts are not received, necessary adjustments, if any, will be made when the accounts are reconcited

&g par Accounting Standard 18, issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of |ndia, the disclosure of the
transactions with the related parties as defined in the Accounting Standard are given :

Arvindbhal Ranpariya
Ratilal Baldha
Prafullaben Tank
Chandrakant Gadhiya

Mfs. Capital Polymers

Mis. Captain polyplast Ltd,

Mis. Captain Technocast Pyt Lid
b. Related Party Transactions

Mame of Related Party Relationship
Mr. Ramesh D. Khichadia Direcior
Mr. Gopal D. Khichadia Director
Mr. Kantilal M. Gedia Director

Independant Direclor
Independent Director
Indepandant Diractor
CFO

Enterpriza owned by Relative of Key Managemeant Personnel

Companies under same management

Enterprise owned by KMPs and Relative of KMPs

201718
Intarast (1)
Remuneratio
Particulars n (R)/ Bonus Laan Jobiark Expa: Purchases (P)
(B) / Sitting |, Teceived ) Sales (S)
Fees (S) (Loan Repaid)| Property Usage
Charges (U)
Key Management Personnel
2261764
Mr. Gopal D Khichadia (R+B) (800000) - ’
Mr. Kantilal M. Gedia 293036 (R+B) 16,00.000 - :
Arvindbhai Ranpariya 10000 (8) - - =
Ralilal Baldha 10000 (S) = = -
Prafullaben Tank 10000 (8) - - -
Jeatkumar B. Raychura 99636 (R) - - -
Chandrakant Gadhiya 423368(R+B) - - -
Enterprise owned by Relative of Key Management Personnel
MWis. Capital Polyplast {Guj) Pvt Lid - - 115800 (J) -
1053506 (P)

Mis. Capital Polyplast (Guj) Pt Lid - = z 887357 (3)
Enterprise owned by Key Management Personnel and Relative of Key Management Personnel
Mfs. Captain Technocast Pyt Lid - - - 60631 (5)
Companies under sama managamant
Mis. Captain Polyplast Lid, - = - 118820444 (S)
Mis. Captain Polyplast Lid. - - = 88335386 (P)
Mis. Caplain Polyplast Lid, - - 485745 (L) -
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Particulars 201617
Interast {I)
Remuneratio
0 (R)/Bonus [ L0 J""““"[ J'; EXPS. | purchases (P)
(B} / Sitting L Repaid) | Pr U Sales (3)
Fees (S) (Loan Repaid)| Property Usage
Charges (U)
Key Management Personnel
Z0SBGESZ| L000000

Mr. Gopal D. Khichadia (R+B) {8375000) ~ i
Mr. Kantilal M. Gedia 281484 (R+B) = & S
Chandrakant Gadhiya 389747 (R+B) - - s
Enterprise owned by Relative of Key Management Personnel
M/s. Capital Polyplast (Guj) Pvt Lid - - 229758 (J) -
Mis, Capital Polypiast (Gu]) Pvit Lid - - = 19073 (3)
Entarprise owned by Key Management Personnel and Relative of Key Management Personnel
Mis. Caplain Technocast Pyl Lid - - - 84255 (5)
Companies under same management
Mis, Captain Polyplast Lid, - - - 105838820 (3)
M/s. Captain Polyplast Lid. . . . 4TIBIO66 (F)

NOTE - 44 In the absence of information regarding outstanding dues of MICRO or Small Scale Industrial Enterprise(s) as per
The Micro, Small & Medium Enterprise Development Act, the Company has nol disclosed the same as required
by Schedule |l to the Companies Act,

MNOTE - 45 In the absance of information regarding outstanding dues of MICRO or Small Scale Industrial Enterprise(s) as per
The Micro, Small & Madium Entarprise Development Act, the Company has nol disclosed the same as requirad
by Schedule 1l to the Companies At

NQOTE - 46 Figures have been rounded off to nearast rupee and have been regreuped, rearranged and reclassified wherever

necessary,
Signature to Motes 1 (o 46

As per our report of even date attached For and on behalf of the Board

For, SVK & ASSOCIATES For CAPTAIN PIPES LTD.

Charlered Accountants

Firm Mo. - 118564W

Sd/- Sd/- Sd-
Shilpang V. Karia Rameshbhai D. Khichadia Gopal D. Khichadia
Partner Director Managing Director
M. Na. - 102114 DIN : 00087859 DIN : 00127947
Sd/- Sd/-
Chandrakant Gadhiya Jeet Raichura
Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
Place : Rajkot Place : Rajkot
Date : 25th May, 2018 Data ; 25th May, 2018
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(captain) CAPTAIN PIPES LTD.

Survey Mo. 257, Plot Mo. 23 to 28, N.H. Mo. 27, SHAPAR (Veraval) Dist, Rajkot - 360 024 (Gujarat) INDIA
CIN No. : L25191GJ2010PLC059094

ATTEMDANCE SLIP

9" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Piease fill the attendanca slip and hand it over at the entrance of the venua of the meating

= T
T e s s e T e e S R b e e T TS
Mao. of Shares held; .............

I hereby record my presence at the Annual General Meating of CAPTAIN PIPES LIMITED on 25th August, 2018 at
CAPTAIN POLYPLAST LIMITED - POLYMER DIVISION Captain Gate, Survey No. 257, Plot No, 16, Shapar (Veraval)
Dist, Rajkot-360024 (Gujarat)

Signature of the Member/ proxy
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captain) CAPTAIN PIPES LTD.

Survey Mo. 257, Plot Mo. 23 to 28, N.H. Mo. 27, SHAPAR (Veraval) Dist, Rajkot - 360 024 (Gujarat) INDIA
CIN No. : L25191GJ2010PLCO59094

x Form No. MGT-11
PROXY FORM
[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013and Rule 19(3) of the
Companies (Management and Adminisfration) Rules, 2014]

T (=8 (T = = s Lo L
4 1 AP
P D oy B KT A S e A A L o B N o A R A TN SR

I'We, being the member's of CAPTAIN PIPES LIMITED holding ............. Shares of the company, hereby appoint

B T
BUOROEE: oot sit e e m e sim s e n trim i bim mitim e e i 8 38 8 8 4584 b b b S et 1 A8 T R 2t 4 A pm w4 et
E-mail Id: ........ e e e e e e e e
I T RIS o )y A A 2 b e D8 S S

NI i e 1 B S i o 0 0 8 3 o 5 L e 0 R TR B 0
PRl T e« b o O o B S B A b N o e S s SR i e S R e e S o e s S o PR
BN I B e s R T S e e S Y T T S S e PR e e R e e B S e P v
Signature: .. ...

As mylour proxy to altend and vote (on a poll) for mefus and on mylour behalf at the Annual General Meeting of the
Company to be hald on 25th AUGUST, 2018 at CAPTAIN POLYPLAST LIMITED - POLYMER DIVISION, CAPTAIN
GATE , SURVEY NO. 257, PLOT NO. 16, SHAPAR (VERAVAL), DIST. RAJKOT - 360024 (GUJARAT) and al any
adjourmnmaent thereof, in respect of such resclutions set out in the Motice convening the meeting. as are indicated below:

Vote
(optional see Note 2)

For Agalnst

Sr. No. Resolutions

Adoption of financial statement of the company for the financial year ended
1 31st march, 2018 and the reports of the Board of Directors’ and Auditors'
thereon.

To appoint Mr. Kantilal Manilal Gedia (DIN: 00127943), who relires by
< rotation and being eligible, offers him for re-appointment,

Affix Revenue

Stamp
Signed this ........coo.ommnes o o i s 2018 Signature of shareholaer
Signature of 1st Proxy holder(s) Signature of Proxy 2nd holder(s)

Notes:

1. This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office of
the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the meeting.

2. It is optional to indicate your preference. If you leave the '‘For' or “Against’ column blank against any or all
Resolutions, your Proxy will be entitled to vote in the manner as he/she thinks appropriate.
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